
Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 

Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com> 
Tuesday, May 14, 2013 8:04 PM 

To: Smith, Janet - DOT 
Cc: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Estimate for Pioneer bank mw replacement (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 

Quick response Janet - the approval showed up in my mailbox today. I will keep you informed of the progress. Thanks 
again for your assistance in getting this well replaced. 

From: Dave Larsen 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 8:49 AM 
To: 'Smith, Janet - DOT' 
Cc: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Estimate for Pioneer bank mw replacement (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 

Janet, how are you doing on getting the purchase order issued? If it will be much longer I will need to complete the 
prior approved work and this will have to wait. 

From: Smith, Janet - DOT [mailto:Janet.Smith@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:31 AM 
To: Dave Larsen 
Cc: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Estimate for Pioneer bank mw replacement (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 

Dave, 

This looks fine. I've sent it to be processed - a Purchase Order will be issued for the work. 

Janet <E. Smitli 

<R§giona{ P,nvironmenta{ Coonfinator 
:Nortft Centra[ <.R.§gion, 1'/Jisconsin <.R__,apicfs 
Wisconsin <Dept. ojrfransportation 
<Pftone: 715-421-8089 
Ce[C: 715-360-4076 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:02 AM 
To: Smith, Janet - DOT 
Cc: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Estimate for Pioneer bank mw replacement (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 
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Janet, the REI $3,500.00 breakdown is as follows: 

Drilling Subcontractor: Midwest Engineering Services will install replacement well MW7R for $1,600.00 
REI will arrange for permission to install the well on Pioneer Bank Property, oversee the well installation, provide drums 
for soil cuttings, dispose of the soil cuttings at an approved disposal facility ($150.00), survey in the new well and 
develop the new well (containerize the well development fluids). Sampling of the new well will be done in conjunction 
with the prior approved groundwater sampling. 

REI consulting fees are estimated at $1,750.00 

Is this sufficient? 

Thank You, 
(J)avit[ :N. Larsen (P, (]. 

David N. Larsen 
Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 
REI Engineering, Inc. 
1991-2011 .... Celebrating 20 Years of Business Excellence! 
4080 N. 20th Ave. 
Wausau, WI 

Phone: 715-675-9784 
Fax. 715-675-4060 
Mobile: 715-551-3434 
Email: dlarsen@reiengineering.com 
Web: RElengineering.com 

8REI 
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING Providing practical solutions and exceeding client expectations in 

civil engineering, land surveying, environmental and safety consulting. 

IMPORTANT NOTE: 
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attached documents may contain confidential information. The information is intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail or telephone, at (715) 675-9784 and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: Smith, Janet - DOT [mailto:Janet.Smith@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Dave Larsen 
Cc: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: Estimate for Pioneer bank mw replacement (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 
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Dave, 

In order for us to process a purchase order, I need an itemized cost estimate from you that indicates who is doing the work, what it 
is, and the price for each item/service. Then I can move forward from there. 

Thanks. 

Janet P.. Smitfi 

~giona[ P.nvironmenta[ Coordinator 
:Nortft Centra[ <_RJ!gion, 11Jisconsin <.R.._,apias 
Wisconsin <Dept. ojrfransportation 
Pftone: 715-421-8089 
Ce[C: 715-360-4076 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 9:18 AM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Cc: Smith, Janet - DOT 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 

Tom and Janet, Cost for the replacement well install is estimated at $3500. I am not sure of the property setbacks for 
the WDOT though. If the well is installed on the Pioneer Bank side of the sidewalk, would the well be on DOT property 
or on Pioneer Bank property? To me it looks like it will be Pioneer Bank property. If so I will need to arrange access with 
Pioneer Bank. 

Scope: 
Install replacement well MW7R 
Containerize and dispose of all soil cuttings Develop well (during DERF approved mobilization) - invoicing only for time 
and materials to develop well Resurvey well and complete new well forms. 

DOT will likely need to sign off on lost well forms for wells MW7 and MW9. 

Thank You, 
David N. Larsen P.G. 

David N. Larsen 
Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 
REI Engineering, Inc. 
1991-2011.. .. Celebrating 20 Years of Business Excellence! 
4080 N. 20th Ave. 
Wausau, WI 

Phone: 715-675-9784 
Fax. 715-675-4060 
Mobile: 715-551-3434 
Email: dlarsen@reiengineering.com 
Web: RElengineering.com 
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Providing practical solutions and exceeding client expectations in 
civil engineering, land surveying, environmental and safety consulting. 

IMPORTANT NOTE: 
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attached documents may contain confidential information. The 
information is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, at (715) 675-9784 and delete this 
message. Thank you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Dave Larsen 
Cc: Smith, Janet - DOT. 
Subject: FW: Pioneer Bank (BRRTS #02-72-522339 & 03-72-521604) 

Hi Dave, 

Here's DOT's response regarding the missing wells at the Pioneer Bank sites. Please provide DOT an estimate to replace 
MW-7 so the installation and development of the replacement well can be added to the approved SOW for this site. 

Call me if you have any questions. 

Tom 

-----Original Message----­
From: Smith, Janet - DOT 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:19 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Cc: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 

Tom, 

Kevin and I have looked for documentation as to what happened to the wells, to no avail. We did have a special 
provision telling the contractor to protect these wells, but unless we dig way back into some archived file boxes, and 
even if we do, we may not find evidence that they were protected. Also, the project has been closed, so we can't charge 
back to the project. 

In short, it looks like we may end up paying to re-install at least MW-7 (according to Kevin, only MW-7 may need 
replacement). If that's the case, please send an estimate for the work to my attention, first, then the invoice. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Thanks, 
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Janet 

Janet E. Smith 

Regional Environmental Coordinator 
North Central Region, Wisconsin Rapids 
Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation 
Phone: 715-421-8089 
Cell: 715-360-4076 

U Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 1:51 PM 
To: Smith, Janet - DOT 
Cc: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT; Stewart, Jeffrey - DOT; Kretschmer, Michael - DOT 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 

Janet, 
Tom is indicating that MW 7 and Mw 9 are missing. This is at the corner of 7th and south central. The city and DNR is 
indicating this must have occurred during the construction of south central in 2009. The contract at that time had a 
provision written in it to protect a number of wells. Tom is looking for assurance if Mw 7 cannot be found that Dot will 
pay for it. I'm not sure where to proceed with this. We did replace sidewalk right over this location. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 1:25 PM 
To: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Cc: Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com); Turchi, Tom <Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us> 
(Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us) 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 

Hi Kevin, 

According to Tom Turchi you're the lucky guy I have to deal with. Please give me a call at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks 
Tom H. 
(715) 421-7850 

-----Original Message-----
From: Turchi, Tom [mailto:Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 8:40 AM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Pioneer bank 
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Tom, 
This is a DOT project not a city project I would work with Kevin. 
Thanks, 
Tom 

Thomas Turchi 
Thomas R. Turchi, P.E. 
City Engineer 
City of Marshfield 
630 South Central Avenue 
P.O. Box 727 
Marshfield, WI 54449-0727 
Phone: 715.486.2034 
Fax: 715.384.7631 
Email: Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us 
Web page: www.ci.marshfield.wi.us 

Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail. 
Producing 1 ton of paper consumes 3 tons of wood and 19,075 gallons of water and emits 5,690 lbs CO2 equiv. and 
generates 2,278 lbs of solid waste. 

Information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the personal use of the 
individual or entity named above. This email may also be attorney-client communication which is privileged and 
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution or 
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received the e-mail in error, please inform us promptly by reply e-mail, 
then delete the e-mail and destroy any printed copy. Thank You. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:10 AM 
To: Turchi, Tom; Garrigan, Kevin - DOT; Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com) 
Subject: RE: Pioneer bank 

Hi guys, hope you had a good holiday. 

No, because of the holiday season the issue has not been addressed. Not a big deal. 

Tom, it sounds like you're the person I need to talk to first. I'll be out of the office until next Wednesday. I'll give you a 
call then. 

Thanks 
Tom 

From: Turchi, Tom [Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 3:12 PM 
To: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT; Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR; Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com) 
Subject: RE: Pioneer bank 

Kevin, 

Re projects - 1620-00-75, 1620-01-73, 1620-01-77, and 1620 - 01-79, 
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I do not believe this issue has been addressed as of today's date. 
In the as-let contract groundwater monitoring wells located within the project limits are referenced by item 16 -
"protection of groundwater monitoring wells" within the special provisions. This special provision states the contractor 
must maintain the integrity of the monitoring wells within the project limits and to fix or repair any monitoring wells 
damaged due to construction activities. I am not sure if there is the ability to get the contractor involved this late in the 
game. 

Tom 

Thomas Turchi 
Thomas R. Turchi, P.E. 
City Engineer 
City of Marshfield 
630 South Central Avenue 
P.O. Box 727 
Marshfield, WI 54449-0727 
Phone: 715.486.2034 
Fax: 715.384.7631 
Email: Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us<mailto:Tom.Turchi@ci.marshfield.wi.us> 
Web page: www.ci.marshfield.wi.us<http://www.ci.marshfield.wi.us/> 

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

From: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT [mailto:Kevin.Garrigan@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:15 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR; Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com) 
Cc: Turchi, Tom 
Subject: RE: Pioneer bank 

I was out of the office for the Holidays. Has this been taken care of or do I need to look into? 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com) 
Cc: Turchi, Tom; Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 

Hi Dave, 

I don't know if it was the City's or the DOT's job to replace the sidewalk along that section of South Central 
Avenue. Since they're both copied on this e-mail, hopefully one of them will step forward so we can discuss what to do 
about the missing monitoring wells. 

I don't think you need to replace MW-9. If it's found, it can be abandoned. 
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Because MW-7 kind of defines the downgradient extent it will need to be found and repaired, or replaced, so it can be 
used for RNA monitoring once this site enters the remedial action phase. 

Regarding wells MW-1, MW-2 & PZ-1, how far off are the depths and locations? If it's not real obvious which well is 
which you can give the unknown wells a temporary letter-designation (i.e. MW-A} until the real identity of the well is 
determined. 

Tom 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 1:25 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: Pioneer bank 

Tom, just wanted to follow up with you on the missing wells at the Pioneer Bank investigation. Wells MW7 and MW9 
were not located. I had Pat {RP} help me look for them and he said the MW7 was missing the flushmount cover and the 
PVC was sticking out of the ground during the reconstruction of the sidewalk. As far as MW9, I looked with a metal 
detector, but could not find the well (found a bunch of metal debris}. Additionally, the actual location of MW1, MW2 
and PZ1 is not correct according to the attached map. 

How do you wish me to proceed with the missing wells? I might be able to figure out which well is which, but the actual 
depth of the wells is different than reported on the construction forms?? Anyway, your input would be greatly 
appreciated. 

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
Email: dlarsen@reiengineering.com<mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com> 
Web: RElengineering.com 

[ cid: image001.gif@01CDE9C2.E25AA150]<http://www.facebook.com/REI. Engineering. Inc> 

[cid:image002.gif@01CDE9C2.E25AA150]<http://www.linkedin.com/companies/rei-engineering-inc.> 

[cid:image003.jpg@01CDE9C2.E25AA150] Providing practical solutions and exceeding client expectations in 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 1:36 PM 
To: Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 
Attachments: 0314_001 43.pdf 
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From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reienqineerinq.com) 
Cc: 'Turchi, Tom'; Garrigan, Kevin - DOT 
Subject: FW: Pioneer bank 

Hi Dave, 

J-

I don't know if it was the City's or the DOT's job to replace the sidewalk along that section of South Central 

'' 
t, ,. r 

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
which you can give the unknown wells a temporary letter-designation (i.e. MW-A) until the real identity of the well is 
determined. 

Tom 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reienqineerinq.com] 
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
were not located. I had Pat (RP) help me look for them and he said the MW7 was missing the flushmount cover and the 
PVC was sticking out of the ground during the reconstruction of the sidewalk. As far as MW9, I looked with a metal 
detector, but could not find the well (found a bunch of metal debris). Additionally, the actual location of MW1, MW2 
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
(J)avia N. Larsen (['. q. 
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
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6REI 
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAi. 
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
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State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Cathy Stepp, Secretary 
Dan Baumann, Regional Director 

Wisconsin Rapids Service Center 
473 Griffith Avenue 

Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin 54494 
Telephone 715-421-7800 

FAX 715-421-7830 

August 13, 2012 

Mr. Pat Schriener 
PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. 
108 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

SUBJECT: 

~t 
Approval of Consultant Selection, Seo~ 
Pioneer Bank, 701 South Central Avenue, 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

BRRTS #03-72-521604 & #02-72-522339 

and Bid Costs for Site Investigation 
field, Wisconsin 

On July 26, 2012, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (Department) received your request 
to hire REI Engineering, Inc. (REI), as your environmental consultant for the site investigation activities 
at the Pioneer Bank site. After careful review of the submitted proposals and additional scope of work 
submitted by REI in an e-mail on July 26, 2012, the Department is approving your request to hire REI 
for the site investigation activities at the Pioneer Bank site. The scope of work proposed by REI in their 
March 2012 bid for the site investigation with the changes to the scope of work included in their 
July 26th e-mail is also approved. 

Cost approved for this scope of work is $12,795.00 for consulting and $10,748.50 for sub-contractors, for 
a total of $23,543.50. 

Please be aware that you are required to comply with §11 applicable statutes and administrative rules 
including the NR 700 series, Wisconsin Administrative Code, hazardous waste management and 
wastewater discharges. 

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs under the Dry Cleaner Environmental 
Response Program. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs for reimbursement will be 
made at the time of claim review. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the content of this letter, please contact me at 
(715) 421-7850. 

Sincerely, 

v= 7tn47 
Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

c: Dave Larsen, REI, 4080 N. 20th Ave., Wausau, WI 54401 
Cathy Burrow - CF/2, GEF 2, Madison 

dnr.wi.gov 
wisconsin .gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 



Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com> 
Thursday, July 26, 2012 9:39 AM 
Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
RE: pioneer bank 

Attachments: 4653_001.pdf 

Revised spreadsheet per your recommendations (additional GP, reduced well sampling, additional soil gas sample and 
installation point). I also included a copy of the signed contract. 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 9:14 AM 
To: Dave Larsen 
Subject: RE: pioneer bank 

No, I never received the final workplan and cost estimate. Also, I'm still waiting for a correspondence from Pat notifying 
me that he hired REI. 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reienqineering.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:50 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: pioneer bank 

Tom, where are we at with this project. I know we discussed the additional "revised" work and I created a new 
cost estimate, but I do not see an e-mail that suggests that I sent it to you. We were switching out our e-mail 
server about that time and I know my e-mail was screwed up for about 2 days. Did you ever get the new 
numbers? I was going to start on getting the off-site access cleared and realized that REI does not have an 
official letter from DNR giving the green light to proceed. 

From: Dave Larsen 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: 'Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR' 
Subject: pioneer bank 

Tom, in looking at the site map and groundwater analytical summary table the map depicts a "MW4", but there 
is no lab data. 

As far as getting rid of a few wells: I would recommend holding off on sampling MW8 and MW9. I think the 
remaining wells should be sampled at least once (last sampled in 12-08) -feel free to suggest otherwise. I put 
the east PZ to the edge of the property to determine if we have impact at depth that may be an issue at closure 
time. If you feel strongly about a PZ nest at MWS, maybe we should add another PZ? Or maybe we place the PZ 
near MWS and if it is impacted we would have to install additional PZ's and we can deal with potential off site 
issues at that time. 

Let me know what you think. 
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Thank You, 
©avid N. Larsen (P, (J. 

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

Find us on 
Facebook 

1,S
ti;\RE.1 ~_r,, . 

CIVIi. & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING. SURVEYING Providing practical solutions and exceeding client expectations in 

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

From: Strobel, Mark D. [Mark.Strobel@aecom.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:57 PM 

To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank DERP Bid 

OK - thanks. I will touch base with Pat. 

Mark Strobel, P.G., CHMM 
D 715.342.3022 
C 715.498.7166 
mark.strobel@aecom.com 
Internal Extension 210-3022 

AECOM 
200 Indiana Avenue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 
T 715.341.8110 
F 715.341.7390 
www.aecom.com 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Strobel, Mark D. 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank DERP Bid 

Page 1 of2 

We met a couple weeks ago. Based on some e-mails I received from REI, I think he planned to hire them, but I haven't 
received anything in writing from Pat telling me that this is the case. 

From: Strobel, Mark D. [mailto:Mark.Strobel@aecom.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:50 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank DERP Bid 

Hey Tom 

Have you at Pat Schreiner gotten together regarding Pat's DERP site? 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 10:12 AM 
To: Strobel, Mark D. 
Subject: Pioneer Bank DERP Bid 

Mark, 

06/05/2012 
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I had planned to meet with Pat Schriener tomorrow morning to go over the bids, but I came down with a nasty cold last 
week and I haven't been able shake it yet so I cancelled the meeting. The last thing I want to do is pass this crap onto 
him. I rescheduled the meeting for the Monday after I return from vacation (5/21) so hopefully I'm feeling better by 
then and a decision is made shortly after that. 

Thanks for your patience, 

Tom 

06/05/2012 
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Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 12:51 PM 

'Dave Larsen' To: 

Subject: RE: pioneer bank 

Hi Dave, 

Sorry it took so long to get back to you but it took a while to catch up from the week I took off. The following are some of my 
thoughts regarding the SI workplan: 

• I agree, MW-8 & MW-9 do not need to be sampled, however, you should measure water levels. 
• Yes, the remaining wells should be sampled, but I don't see the need to collect more than one round from MW-6 & 

MW-7 during this SOW. 
• MW-4 has not been sampled due to product in the well. Odds are that the detection limits for a sample collected from 

this well would be to high to detect any CVOCs. It's probably best to budget for 2 rounds from this well, but if detection 
limits do prove to be a problem then I would not collect a second sample. 

• Yes, I feel strongly about moving the PZ to nest with MW-5. If additional PZ are needed they can be installed as part 
of a change order prior to collecting the 2nd round of groundwater samples. 

• When you mention "off site issues", are you referring to the additional boring required south of the former tank basin? 
I prefer that this boring be installed as part of this SOW. I'm hoping that the SI will be complete enough after this 
SOW to move into the RA phase. 

• An additional sub-slab VI sampling point should be added to your SOW. My thinking is one in the area of the back 
door and one in the area of the sanitary line. What's your thinking on this? 

• A couple extra GPs should be installed along the sanitary line on the property. 
• The MW you propose south of the property should be moved so it's between MW-6 & MW-7. 

Tom 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:davel@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Subject: pioneer bank 

Tom, in looking at the site map and groundwater analytical summary table the map depicts a "MW4", but there is no 
lab data. 

As far as getting rid of a few wells: I would recommend holding off on sampling MW8 and MW9. I think the 
remaining wells should be sampled at least once (last sampled in 12-08) - feel free to suggest otherwise. I put the 
east PZ to the edge of the property to determine if we have impact at depth that may be an issue at closure time. If 
you feel strongly about a PZ nest at MWS, maybe we should add another PZ? Or maybe we place the PZ near MWS 
and if it is impacted we would have to install additional PZ's and we can deal with potential off site issues at that 
time. 

Let me know what you think. 

Thank You, 

(J)avit[ N. Larsen (P, (J. 

David N. Larsen 
Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

06/01/2012 
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Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Dave Larsen [davel@reiengineering.com] 

Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:56 PM 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Subject: pioneer bank 

Page 1 of 1 

Tom, in looking at the site map and groundwater analytical summary table the map depicts a "MW4", but there is no lab 
data. 

As far as getting rid of a few wells: I would recommend holding off on sampling MW8 and MW9. I think the remaining wells 
should be sampled at least once (last sampled in 12-08) - feel free to suggest otherwise. I put the east PZ to the edge of the 
property to determine if we have impact at depth that may be an issue at closure time. If you feel strongly about a PZ nest 
at MWS, maybe we should add another PZ? Or maybe we place the PZ near MWS and if it is impacted we would have to 
install additional PZ's and we can deal with potential off site issues at that time. 

Let me know what you think. 

Thank You, 

(])avid :N. Larsen <P. (J. 

David N. Larsen 
HydrogeologisUProfessional Geologist 
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

I fxJ cid:image001 I 
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Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Pat, 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 3:02 PM 
schreinerplbg@solarus.net 
Pioneer Bank bids 

I finished my review of the 4 bids that were submitted to me and I would like to set up a time to discuss them with you. 
Early morning next Fri, Mon, or Tue works best for me. If any of these times work for you, then let me know what day and 
time and I can meet you at your store. You should try to plan for at least 1/2 hour. 

Tom 

1 



Nature 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: Stephanie Finamore [sfinamore@cwengineers.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:25 AM 

To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Cc: 'Cindy Zelenka' 

Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank Property DERF Site Bid 

Great. Thanks very much for the update! 

Stephanie M. Finamore, M.S., CFM 
Environmental Director, Project Scientist 
CWE, Inc. 

P.O. Box 107 
5707 Schofield Avenue 
Weston, WI 54476 
Phone: 715-359-9400 
Fax: 715-355-4199 
sf inamore@cwengineers.com 

Check out our new website at www.cwengineers.com! 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:20 AM 
To: Stephanie Finamore 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank Property DERF Site Bid 

Page 1 of 2 

Not yet. I'm hoping to get to my review done by the end of this week and then I need to set up a time with Pat to go over 
the proposals. 

From: Stephanie Finamore [mailto:sfinamore@cwengineers.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:18 AM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Cc: 'Cindy Zelenka' 
Subject: Pioneer Bank Property DERF Site Bid 

Hi Tom, 

I am inquiring as to the status of the bid for the Pioneer Bank Property (BRRTS #02-72-522339), in Marshfield. 
Are you aware if an award has been made yet? 

Thank you very much, 
Stephanie 

Stephanie M. Finamore, M.S., CFM 
Environmental Director, Project Scientist 

04/10/2012 



Nature 

CWE, Inc. 

P.O. Box 107 
5707 Schofield Avenue 
Weston, WI 54476 
Phone: 715-359-9400 
Fax: 715-355-4199 
sfinamore@cwengineers.com 

Check out our new website at www.cwengineers.com! 

04/10/2012 
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PJ PROPERTIES OF MARSHFIELD, LLC. 
106 E. 4th Street -------

Marshfield, WI 54449 ,,,--/" 

February 24, 2012 

AECOM 
I 
\ Attn: Mark Strobel 

200 Indiana A venue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 

Subject: Request for Proposal for a Dry Cleaner Site Remediation 
Pioneer Bank Property 
BRRTS #02-72-522339 
Marshfield, WI 

Dear Mr.Strobel, 

I am writing to request a proposal for engineering services to conduct an environmental site 
investigation for a Dry Cleaners Environmental Response Program (DERP) site located at 701 
South Central A venue, Marshfield, WI. 

The subject property has an open chlorinated investigation (02-72-522339) and an open 
petroleum release (03-72-521604). AECOMM completed a Site Investigation and Groundwater 
Monitoring report, specific to the petroleum investigation, in May 2009. Select portions of this 
document are enclosed for your use. Mr. Tom Hvizdak, Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (WDNR) project manager, has reviewed and approved the report. A copy of the 
WDNR letter requiring me to obtain competitive bids from qualified consulting firms in also 
included. 

The selected consultant will be expected to comply with all applicable requirements and 
guidelines, including Chapters NR 169, NR 140 and NR 700 of the Wisconsin Administrative 
Code, in order to maximize the DERP eligibility of the expenses to be incurred. Please refer to 
the most recent version of the DERP Site Investigation Bid Sheet Instructions, WDNR PUB-RR-
717 and include the completed DERP SI Bid Sheet Tables. 

Proposed Scope of Services are to include the following: 

• The proposal should also contain statements regarding the consultant ability to: 
o Be well versed in the projects scope and actions necessary to complete the 

investigation in compliance with the existing regulations, have the experience to 
analyze alternatives and design the most appropriate response actions based 
current technical options and economical feasibility. 

• Background information on the consulting firm and a statement of professional 
qualifications for the personnel anticipated to be assigned to the project. 



• Completed WDNR DERP summary sheets to include: 
o The price per hour or unit of each service. 
o A reasonable, good faith estimate of the number of hours, or units of service 

required to complete the proposed scope of services. 

• Preparation of an NR716 site investigation work plan for submittal to the WDNR 
regional project manager. 

• Following approval of the proposed work plan by the WDNR, the selected consulting 
firm shall obtain and evaluate bids for commodity services including drilling, laboratory 
services (to be provided by a State certified laboratory), surveying and arrange for waste 
disposal to a licensed disposal facility. 

• Coordinate and supervise drilling, surveying laboratory and other subcontractors as 
required in the completion of the approved work plan. 

• Complete a site investigation report documenting the investigation activities to satisfy 
the requirements detailed in NR716. 

• A certification of insurance from a agent licensed in Wisconsin documenting the 
following: 

o The consultant has coverage for errors and omissions. 
o The consultant has coverage for comprehensive general liability, including 

pollution liability coverage with a minimum of $1,000,000 per claim and a 
minimum $1,000,000 in annual aggregate claims. 

o The insurance coverage is provided by a firm with a minimum AM. Best rating 
of "A-". 

• A certification statement in the proposal ensuring the consultant, and any subcontracted 
entity, will comply with rules and regulations detailed in NR169, NR140 and NR700. 

I 

All proposal responses need to be received by the WDNR no later than /lk,/<'r {,, ,')lf 1 
1 i Any 

proposals received after the above referenced time and date will not be considered or reviewed. 
Proposals submitted by fax or e-mail will not be accepted. If you are not interested in submitting 
a bid, please contact Mr. Hvizdak via e-mail at Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov. 

Please forward two (2) sealed copies of your proposal response to my attention at: 

P J Properties of Marshfield, LLC 
Attn: Mr. Pat Schreiner 
I 08 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

Please also forward a copy of one (1) sealed proposal (inside of another cover envelope) to the 
WDNR regional project manager at: 



Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Attn: Mr. Tom Hvizdak 
4 73 Griffith A venue 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494. 

Sincerely, 
PJ Properties, LLC 

;).A_ij~ 
l/Pat Schreiner 

Owner 
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TABLE 1 
SOIL SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION 
FORMER TEXACO STATION 
MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

DNR BRRTS NO. 03-72•521604 

Sample No.: II B-1 B-2 8-3 I B-4 B•5 B-6 B-7 I B-8 
Sample Depth (feet): II 15-16 15-16 15-16 2-4 15-16 15-16 2-4 15-16 2-4 15-16 15-16 

03/15/04 03/15104 03(15/04 03(15(04 03/15(04 03(15104 03/15/04 03/15/04 03/15/04 03/15104 03(15/04 
5 3 1.5 250 1 1 65 713 20 882 1.5 

Analyte 
II 

NR720 
II N:;~ I N;;;s II RCL 

<1.7 = 
<0.33 

<0.015 I <0.015 <0,37 <C.,!5 

NE I NE NE <0.017 <0.017 <0.017 <0.017 <0.017 <0.017 0.25" <0.017 <0.017 o:r <C.017 

0.0049 0.6 0.54 <0.022 <0022 <0.022 <0.022 <0.022 <0.022 <0220 <0.022 <0.022 <C-560 <O 022 

cis-1,2-Dichloroethene NE NE NE <0.013 <0.013 <0.013 0.140 <0.013 <0.013 I <0.13 <0.013 <0.013 <03S <O 013 

p•lsopropyltoluene NE NE NE <0.016 <0.016 <0.016 <0.016 <0.016 ! <0.016 <0.16 <0.016 <0.01$ o.ss~ I <().016 

Naphthalene I 0.4· 2.7 NE <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.20 <0.020 <0.020 3.5 <0.C2C 

n-Propylbenze11e NE NE NE <0.023 <0.023 <0,023 <0.023 <0.023 <0.023 <0.23 <0.023 <O.C-23 1.s- <0.023 

Tetrachloroethene NE NE NE <0.014 <0.014 <0.0~4 0.160 0.750 <0.014 <0.14 <0.014 <0.014 <D.36 <03)14 

Toluene 1.5 38 NE <0.013 <0.013 <0.013 <0.013 <0.013 <0.013 <0.13 <0.013 <O 013 3.9 <O 013 

Trichloroethene NE NE NE <0.015 <0:015 <O.OiS 0.120 <0.015 <0.015 <0.15 <0,015 <0.015 <Q..37 <0,01::" 

1,2,4-Trimethvlbenzene NE 83 NE <0.022 <0022 <0.022 <0.022 <0.022 <0.022 <O~ <0.022 <0.022 ,1 <O.C22 

NE 11 NE <0.018 <0.018 <0.0~3 <0.018 <0.016 <0.016 <0.18 <0.018 <0.013 3.7 <O.ota 
4.1 42 NE <0.053 I <0.063 <0.063 <0.053 <0.063 <0.063 <0,63 <0.063 <0.063 Zl.3 <0 l}c.3 

I 50 II NE II NE ij 9.1" l! a.o ll <4.6 II 6T l 84 II 4.8" 11 7.0" I <3.8 II 7.'r I 9.9~ I~ - -

Notes: 
1. RCL- applicable generic Residual Contaminant Level for non-industrial sites as listed in Tables 1 and 2 of Chapter NR 720, Wisconsin Administrative Code, September 2007. 

2. SSL. appllcabte Soil Screening Level as listed in Table 1 of Chapter NR 746, Wisco'lsin Administrative Code. September 2007. 

3. SCC- applicable Soil Contaminant Concentrations (top 4 feet of scil) as listed in Table 2 of Chapter NR 7 46, Wisconsin Administrative Code. September 2007. 

4. • - The RCL for Naphthalene is the suggested level taken from Table 1, "Soil Cleanup Levels for PAHs Interim Guidance•, DNR PubUcalion RR-519--97. April 1997. 

5. NE- not established. 
6. Bold value indicates RCL exceedence. 
7. Botd outlined value indicates SSL or sec exceedence. 
8. Only analytes detected at or above the laboratory detection limit are listed in this tabla 
9. A - results greater than or equal to the Limit of Detection but less than the Limit of Quantitation and are within a region of Less-Certain Quantitation. 

I.:\v.<)fki.Prcjoet:1\100120\~1.:'1'{pl_bblo1 ,:.i:JT.:tblo 1 



TABLE2 
GROUNDWATER SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION 

FORMER TEXACO STATION 

MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
DNR BRRTS NO. 03-72-521604 

Well No.: B-1 B-2 B-3 B-4 B-5 B-6 B-7 B-S 
Well Depth {feet): 17.5 17.5 19.4 18.8 18.1 17.9 10.1 18.3 
Date Collected: 4/612004 4/6/2004 4/6/2004 4/6/2004 4/6(2004 4/6/2004 4/6/2004 4/6/2004 

Analyte ES H PAL 

~OCs (ug/1) 

Benzene 5 0.5 32 <0.12 <0.12 650 <0.12 1,700 89 <0.12 

n-Butvlbenzene NE NE 7.1A <0.19 <0.19 <9.3 <0.19 1r <9.3 <0.19 
!seo-Butylbenzel'!e NE NE 4.9" <0.16 <0.16 <7.9 <0.16 1r <7.9 <0.16 
Chloromethane 3 0.3 <2.4 0.19A 0.13,... <6.1 0.13A <6.1 <6.1 <0.12 
1,2-0lchloroethane 850 85 38 <0.13 <0.13 <6.6 <0.13 <6.6 <6.6 <0.13 
cls-1,2-Diehlorethene 70 7 <2.6 <0.13 <0.13 39 <0.13 <6.6 <6.6 5.6 

Ethylbenzene 100 140 220 <0.14 <0.14 290 <0.14 990 690 <0.1~ 

lsopropylbenzene NE NE 45 <0.12 <0.12 1ct <0.12 65 46 <0.12 
p-lsopropyltoluene NE NE 13 <0.12 <0.12 6.8" 0,14A 20 13" <0.12 

Naphthalene 100 10 84 <0.16 <0.16 390 0.2sA 76 110 <0.16 

n-Propylbenzene NE NE 66 <0.17 <0.17 18" <0.17 98 98 <0.17 

Tetrachloroethene 5 0.5 <2.7 0.3sA <0.13 <6.7 0.58 <6.7 <6.7 130 

!Toluene 1,000 200 <4.1 <020 <0.20 500 <020 3~ 75 <020 

ITrichloroethene 5 0.5 <2.3 <0.12 <0.12 <5.9 <0.12 <5.9 <5.9 8.9 

Trichlorofluoromethane NE NE <2.9 <0.15 0.76 <7.3 <0.15 <7.3 <7.3 <0.15 
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene NE NE 3.8A <0.14 <0.14 1,000 <0.14 730 810 <0.14 
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene NE NE 78 <0.12 <0.12 320 <0.12 230 230 <0.12 

Trimethylbenzene {total) 480 96 81.8 <026 <026 1,320 <0.26 960 1,040 <0.26 

Xvlene (total) 10,000 1,000 32 <0.39 <0.39 3,200 <0.39 3.800 2,020 <0.39 
Notes: 

1. ES - Enforcement Standard fisted in Table 1 of Chapter NR 14.Q, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

2. PAL- Preventive Action Limit listed In Table 1 of Chapter NR 140, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

3. NE - Not Established. 

4. Bold value indicates PAL exceedence. 

5. Bold outline and value indicates ES exceedence. 

6. Only analytes detected at or above the laboratory detection limit are listed in this table. 

7. A - results greater than or equal to the Limit of Detection but less than the Limit of Quant:tation and are Within a region of Less-Certain Quanlitalion. 

L:'e.vo:k'.Prajects\100'2£"c,,;,\r1i!;,1_tab1e2.xis]Ta:,le 2 



TABLE3 I 
TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL WATER LEVEL SUMMARY 

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION 
FORMER TEXACO STATION 
MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

DNR BRRTS NO. 03-72-521604 

Temporary 
Well Ground Top of Casing 

Well Depth 
Depth to Groundwater 

Well 
Installation Sample Date Elevation Elevation 

{ft) 
Water Elevation 

Date {ft above msQ (ft above msl) (ft) {ft above msn 

B-1 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 99.19 99.19 17.68 15.19 84.00 
B-2 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 99.57 99.57 17.52 17.18 82.39 
B-3 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 100.99 102.71 19.40 ; 4.22 98.49 
B-4 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 100.40 100.56 18.77 5.54 95.02 
B-5 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 99.70 100.20 18.09 11.87 88.33 
B-6 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 99.75 100.35 17.91 9.42 90.93 
B-7 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 99.93 100.56 10.25 2.82 97.74 
B-8 3/15/2004 4/6/2004 100.15 100.74 18.30 14.81 85.93 

Notes: 
1. Benchmark assigned to sidewalk at the northeast comer of the on-site building; BM = 100.00. 

L:\work\Projec!s\10012Slwp\r1\{pi_table3.xls]Sheet1 



Sam_e_le No.: MW-1 

Sample Depth (feet): 15-16 I 19-20 

NE 0.269 4.08 3.64 

1,2-Dichloroethane 0.0049 0.6 0.54 NA NA NA 

4-lsopropyltoluene NE NE NE NA NA NA 

Benzene 0.0055 8.5 1.1 0.341 13.2 1A2 

Bromomethane NE NE NE NA NA NA 

Chloromethane NE NE NE NA NA NA 

cis-1,2-Dichk>rethylene NE NE NE NA NA NA 

Ethylbenzene 2.9 4.6 NE 0.042 6.75 3.04 

lsopropylbenzene (Cumene) NE NE NE NA NA NA 

Methyl Tert Butyl Ether NE NE NE <0.011 <0.11 <0.11 

Naphthalene 0.4· 2.7 NE NA NA NA 

Pmovlbenzene NE NE NE NA NA NA 
Tetrachloroethane NE NE NE NA NA NA 

<0.017 <0.170 1.7 
NA NA NA 

NA NA 

4.672 11.86 

<0.0043 NA 0.0068 
<0.0047 NA 0.0354 
<0.0047 NA <0.0047 

l8 48 NE NE <0.0027 NA <0.0026 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene 360 NE NE <0.0024 NA <0.0024 

Chrvsene 37 NE NE <0.0027 NA 0.0032 

Fluoranthene 500 NE NE <0.0030 NA 0.003 

lnclen_c,{1~-cd)pyrene 680 NE NE <0.0025 NA <0.0025 

TABLE9 

SOIL SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

SITE INVESTIGATION 

FORMER TEXACO STATION 
MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

DNR BRRTS NO. 03-n-521604 

MW-4 

2-4 16-17 19-20 
MW-5 MW-6 MW-7 

34 I 19-20 19-20 19-20 

10/23/07 I 10/23/07 ~ 10/16/07110f16/071110/16/071110f23/07 
1,012 _ 40.2 329 18 O.S 1.0 

0.069 1-16 182 

<O.O'IB <0.014 <0.018 0.447 57.6 <0.014 <0.016 <0.018 

NA <0.009 NA NA NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 9.28 <0.019 NA NA 

<0.016 <0.010 <0.016 0.1n 1.22 0.049 <0.016 <0.016 

NA NA NA NA 3.7 0.3 NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 2.24 0.202 NA NA 
NA NA NA NA <0.14 0.912 NA NA 

<0.018 <0.013 <0.018 0.623 26.9 <0.013 <0.018 <0.018 

NA NA NA NA 5.46 <0.013 NA NA 
<0.011 <0.022 <0.011 0.072 <0.22 <0.022 <0.011 <0.011 

NA NA NA NA 26A 0.214 NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 19.7 <0.012 NA NA 
NA NA NA NA <0.12 1.35 NA NA 

<0.017 <0.012 <0.017 0.17 15.8 <0.012 <0.017 <0.017 
NA NA NA NA <0.19 0.0328 NA NA 
NA NA NA NA <0.08 1.1 NA NA 

<0.037 <0.034 <0.037 0.971 199.2 0.0432 <0.037 <0.037 

<0.0045 NA <0.0043 NA 0.399 NA <0.0044 <0.0043 
<0.0050 NA 0.0136 NA 1.55 NA <0.0049 <0.0048 
<0.0050 NA <0.0048 NA 0.0335 NA <0.0049 <0.0048 
<0.0028 NA <0.0027 NA 0.0475 NA <0.0027 <0.0027 
<0.0025 NA <0.0024 NA 0.0584 NA <0.0025 <0.0025 
<0.0028 NA <0.0027 NA 0.121 NA <0.0027 <0.0027 
<0.0032 NA <0.0030 NA <0.0031 NA <0.0031 <0.0030 
<0.0027 NA <0.0026 NA 0.039 NA <0.0026 <0.0026 

MW-9 PZ-1 

13-14.S 11 34 17-18 
4/24/08 II 4125108 I 4/25/08 

0.1 0.1 411 

<0.018 <0.019 <14.0 <0.018 

NA NA <20.0 NA 
NA NA NA NA 

<0.016 <0.017 <10.0 0.067 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 

<0.018 <0.019 <15.0 <0.018 

NA NA NA NA 

<0.011 <0.011 <84.0 <0.011 

NA NA NA <0.0053 

NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 

<0.017 <0.018 <41.0 <0.017 
NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA 

<0.037 <0.039 <100.0 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA <0.0024 

NA NA NA <0.0026 
NA NA NA <0.0030 
NA NA NA <0.0025 

NA <0.0053 
NA <0.0032 

NA NA 

NA 4.96 

NA NA 

25-26 

4/25/08 

8.7 

0.078 

NA 
NA 

3.4 

NA 
NA 
NA 

0.178 

NA 
<0.011 

NA 
NA 
NA 

<0.017 
NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 



Well No.: MW-1 

wen Depth (feet) 20 20 20 20 

Date Coll~: 11/20/07 5/29/08 6112/0li 12/3/03 

I Analyte 100 PAL 

VOCs(!lg.'l} 

t,2-llichloroethane s o.s 324 NA NA NA 

1, 1-llichloroJXopylene NE NE <200 NA NA NA 

1, 1,2.2-Tetrachloroethane 0.2 0.02 NA NA NA NA 

1.2,4-Trimelhylbenzene NE NE <200 20.1 14.4 18.4' 

1,3,~Trimethylbenzene NE NE 443 22.5 26.4 10.3' 

4-!soproplyltoluene NE NE <200 NA NA NA 

Benwte 5 0.5 14.400 523 1,420 694 

cis-1,2-Dichlorethylene 70 7 <200 NA NA NA 

Ethylbenzene 700 140 547 27.4 49.9 20.6 

Isopropylbenzene NE NE <100 NA NA NA 

Melhyt Tert 8trtyI Ether 60 12 NA 9.79 4.78 54.3 

1-Melhylnapllthalene NE NE NA 0.307 5.12 0.7Zl 

2-Melhyfnapllthalene NE NE NA <0.110 12.5 0.340' 

Naphthalene 100 10 <1,000 1.56 86.7 6.41 

Xyfenes(lolal) 10,000 1,000 <600 17.78 12.31 26.1 4 

Tetrachloroelhene s o.s <300 NA NA NA 

Toluene 1,000 200 <400 8.59 6.54 <3.00 

trans-1 .2·Dichloroe1hyfene 100 20 <200 NA NA NA 

Trichloroethene 5 o.s <200 NA NA NA 

PAHs(pg.'l} 
Pyrene 1 250 11 so 11 <0.100 I <0.100 I <0.1os I <0.104 11 

Kllher 

Dissolved Cadmium {µga) 5 o.s <0.20 NA NA NA 
Dissolved Iron (m911} 0.3 0.15 0.031 NA NA NA 
Dissolved Lead (µga) 15 1.5 6.54 OST' 2.26 <0.60 

Dissolved Manganese (µg/) so 25 1,190 NA NA NA 

Tolal Nilrate/N"lln1e asN (mg/lJ <0.10 NA NA NA 

Total Sulfate (mg/1) 250 125 <0.3 NA NA NA 

lliss>Jvecl Oxygen {mg/I) NE NE 0.73 NA NA NA 

Oxidation/Reduction Potential 14!! NA NA NA 

Naes: 

1. ES - Ei'lforcement Sla.'ldard listed In Chapter NR 140, W!sccnsin Admlnistra!ive Code. 

2. PAL .Preven(ive .Adiai lim[Jisled in Cl",ai,ter NR 140. Wisconsin Adrninislra:ive Code. 

3. NA-NotAnalyzcd. 

l:\v,o<k\Projeds\1C0128\wl)\r1\sl_tab!e10.Jds 

TABLE10 

GROUNDWATER SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESUI.TS 

srre INVESTIGATION 
FORMER TEXACO STATION 

14ARSHAELD, WISCONSIN 

DNR BRITTS No. 03-72-S21604 

MW-1 {DUP} MW-2 MW-3 
20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2D 20 20 20 

11/20/f17 5/29/0li 6/1Wli 12/3/08 11/2(]/07 5/30/08 8111/08 12/3/08 11/20/07 5/29JOS 8111/08 12J2/08 11l20/07 

<200 NA NA NA <2 NA NA NA <0.20 NA NA NA <10.0 

<400 NA NA NA 16J NA NA NA <0.40 NA NA NA <20.0 

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

<200 19.7 14.0 7.oT' 541 18.6 19.4 3.28 <0.20 <0.400 <0.400 <0.400 10.2 

411 22.5 24.9 12.6J 654 36.2 12.8 3.52 <0.20 <0.310 <D.310 <0.310 16.8 

<200 NA NA NA 23 NA NA NA <020 NA NA NA <10.0 

13,100 637 1,430 870 <2 49.4 1G.3 <0.310 <0.20 <1.00 <0.310 <0.310 ao.s 
<200 NA NA NA <2 NA NA NA <0.20 NA NA NA 2,350 

484 29.5 46.7 29.5 230 45.5 17.6 9.6 <D.10 <1.70 <D.500 <0.500 <5.00 

<100 NA NA NA 45.4 NA NA NA <0.10 NA NA NA <5.00 

NA to.3 4.88 <3.00 NA 16.4 1.98 3.92 NA <0.300 <0.300 <D.300 NA 
NA 0.1491 3.19 0.986 NA <0.080 <0.084 <0.083 NA <0.080 <0.086 <0.080 NA 
NA <0.110 <0.118 0.213' NA <0.110 <0.116 <D.115 NA <0.110 <0.118 <0.110 NA 

<1,000 0.859 4o.9 a14 139 5.69 0257' 0.313J <1.0D <0.110 <D.118 <D.110 <50.0 

<600 17.28 12.07 929' 2,606 43.3 20.14 629' <0.60 <0.980 <.980 <0.980 12.4 

<300 NA NA NA <3 NA NA NA <0.3D NA NA NA 2,680 

<400 8.92 5.70 7.50J 188 20.8 5.37 6.06 <0.40 <0.300 <3.00 <0.300 <20.0 

<200 NA NA NA <2 NA NA NA <0.20 NA NA NA 184 

<200 NA NA NA <2 NA NA NA <0.20 NA NA NA 2,910 

NA I <0.100 I <0.1oa I <0.103 11 <0.100 I <0.100 I <o.1os I <0.104 11<0.100 1<0.100 l<0.11a I <0.100 lko.100 

NA NA NA NA <D.20 

NA NA NA NA <0.010 

NA NA NA NA 14.8 

NA NA NA NA 1,030 

NA NA NA NA <0.10 

NA NA NA NA 20.6 . 
75 

4. NE-NotEstaliisr.ed. 

S. Boid Yalue iodicales PAL exceedence. 

6. Bold culline and value indicates ESexceedence. 

NA NA NA <0.20 NA NA NA 
NA NA NA <0.010 NA NA NA 

3.95' 1.38' 0.91' <0.30 <1.50 <6.0 <0.60 

NA NA NA S09 NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 1.08 NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 30.4 NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 6.08 NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 160 NA NA NA 

7. Only analytes detected at cr:wove lhe lailamlo,y<ie!sdionflllll1am listed In Iris tlble. 

a'· means ·Estimated concenlmlion belcw laboralccyquanli!allal lewl • 

9. • i1sufficient water for DO measurement 

<0.20 

<0.010 

0.36 

474 

<0.10 

26.0 

3.68 

166 

MW-6 

20 20 20 

5/30Jll8 SN2/08 12/3/08 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

1.16' <0.400 <0.400 

<0.310 <0.310 <0.310 

NA NA NA 

41.9 83.8 62.9 

NA NA NA 

1.2s' <0.500 0.808' 
NA NA NA 

<0.300 <0.300 <0.300 
<0.082 <0.085 <0.082 

<0.113 <0.117 <0.112 

<0.113 <0.117 <D.112 

3.46" <0.980 0.605' 

NA NA NA 

1.43 1.44 1.15' 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

<0.103 <0.106 <0.102 

NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 

<0.60 <0.60 <0.60 

NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 
NA NA NA 



MW-6 
20 20 

11120/D7 S/28/08 
Analyte I ES I PAL ~ 

5 o.s <0.20 NA 

NE NE <0.40 NA 
1, 1,2,2-T etrachlo!oett,ane 0.2 0.02 NA NA 
1.2,4-T rimethylbenzene NE NE <0.20 <0.400 

1,3,5-Trimelhy1benzene NE NE <0.20 <0.310 

4-lsoproplylloluene NE NE <0.20 NA 

Benzene s o.s <0.20 <0.310 

cis-1,2-Dichlorethylene 70 7. <0.20 NA 
Elhy!i:enzene 700 140 <0.10 <0.500 

fsopropylbenzene NE NE <0.10 NA 
Methi,1 T ert Butyl Elher 60 12 NA <0.300 
1•-MelhylnapM,alene NE NE NA <0.080 

2-Melhylnaphttlalene NE NE NA <0.110 

Naphthalene 100 10 <1.00 <0.110 

Xylenes {total) 10,000 1,000 <0.60 <0.980 

T etraclt!oroethene 5 0.5 <0.30 NA 
Toluene 1,000 200 <0.40 <0.300 

trans• l ,2-Diclllotoelhylene 100 20 <0.20 NA 

Dissolved Cadmium (µ g/1) 

Dissolved Iron (mg/I) 0.3 0.15 <0.010 NA 
Dissolved lead (µg/1) 15 1.5 <0.30 <0.60 

Dissolved Manganese (I' g/ l 50 25 2.n NA 
Total N'rtrate/Nilrlle as N (mg/I) 0.81 NA 
Tola! Suffa1e (mg,I) 250 125 144 NA 
Oissoived Oxygen (mg/I) NE NE 3.84 NA 
Oxidation/Reduclioo Potential 147 NA 

Noles: 

1. ES • En!C<COmenl Standard listed in Olapter NII 140, Wis<Onsin Administrative Code. 

2. PAL· Prevcn!Ml Adlon Umi: lisled in C11apter NR 140, Wsoonsin Admlnlstrallve Code. 

3.NA•Not~. 

L:lworl<\Pn,jocts\100128\\\,>\r1\si_t:lblc10.>ds 

20 

8/11/08 

NA 

NA 

NA 

<0.400 

<0.310 

NA 
<0.310 

NA 
<0.500 

NA 
<0.300 
<0.107 

<0.147 

<0.147 

<0.980 

NA 

<0.300 

NA 

NA 

<0.60 

NA 

NA 
NA 
NA 

NA 

TABI.E10 

GROUNDWATER SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULlS 
SITE INVESTIGATION 

FORMER TEXACO STATION 
MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

DNR BRRTS No. 03-72·521604 

lffi-7 
20 20 20 20 20 

12/21D8 11/21l/D7 5129/1)8 8111/08 1212/0B 

NA <0.20 NA NA NA 

NA <0.40 NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA NA 

<0.400 <ll.20 <0.400 <4.00 <0.400 

<0.310 <0.20 <0.310 <0.31 <0.310 

NA <0.20 NA NA NA 

<0.310 <0.20 <0.310 <0.310 <0.310 

NA <0.20 NA NA NA 
<0.500 <0.10 <0.500 <0.500 <0.500 

NA <0.10 NA NA NA 
<0.300 NA <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 

<0.080 NA <0.080 <0.088 <0.083 
<0.110 NA <ll.110 <0.121 <0.115 

<0.110 <1.00 <0.110 <0.121 <0.115 

<0.980 <0.60 <0.980 <0.980 <0.980 

NA <0.30 NA NA NA 

<0.300 <0.40 <0.300 <0.300 <0.300 

NA <0.20 NA NA NA 

NA <0.010 NA NA NA 

<0.60 <0.30 <1.50 <0.60 <0.60 

NA 492 NA NA NA 

NA 6.81 NA NA NA 
NA 312 NA NA NA 
NA 6.13 NA NA NA 

NA 136 NA NA NA 

4. NE· Nol Established. 

5. Bold lllliuc indicates PAL exccedence. 

6. Bold ouWne ar,dv.,Jue indk:ales ES exce«1er,ce. 

20 

5/30/03 

<0.30 

<0.50 

<0.30 

<0.20 

<0.20 

<0.20 

<0.20 

<0.30 

<0.20 

<0.10 

<0.50 

<0.087 
<0.120 

<1.00 

<0.60 

<0.30 

<0.40 
• <0.20 

NA 

<0.60 

NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 
NA 

NA NA <0.30 NA NA 2.72 NA 
NA NA <0.50 NA NA <ll.50 NA 

NA NA <0.30 NA NA D.32" NA 
<0.400 <0.400 <0.20 <0.400 <0.400 15.5 <0.400 

<0.310 <0.310 <0.20 <0.310 <0.310 6.32 0.955, 

NA NA <0.20 NA NA 1.53 NA 
<0.310 <0.310 <0.20 <0.310 <0.310 45.8 5.14 

NA NA <0.30 NA NA 0.36' NA 

<0.500 <0.500 <0.20 <0.500 <0.500 4.29 <0.500 

NA NA <0.10 NA NA 1.73 NA 
<0.300 <0.300 <0.50 <0.300 <0.300 <0.50 <0.300 

<0.088 <0.080 <0.080 <0.086 <0.082 <0.082 <0.086 

<0.121 <0.110 <0.HO <0.118 <0.112 1.79 <0.118 

<0.121 <0.110 <1.00 <0.118 <0.112 7.56 0.361 

<0.980 <0.980 <0.60 <0.980 <0.980 19.71 1.10J 

NA NA <0.30 NA NA 0.45' NA 

<0.300 <0.300 <0.40 <0.300 <0.300 1.49 1.01 

NA NA <0.20 NA NA <0.20 NA 

NA NA ' NA NA NA NA NA 
<0.60 <0.60 <0.60 <0.60 <0.60 <0.60 121' 

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
NA NA NA_ NA NA NA NA 

7. Only anal)'les deleded al 01 above 1he labmlcly deledicn limit are listed in this 1able. 
s. J_ means "Eslimated concentration bdowlaboratotyq""'11i1a1ion l<M!I." 

9. • insulficienl water lor 00 measurement. 

NA 
NA 

NA 

<0.400 

<0.310 

NA 
0.990J 

NA 

<0.500 

NA 
<0.300 

<0.082 

<0.112 

<0.112 

0.983' 

NA 

NA 
<0.60 

NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 



State of Wisconsin \ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

WISCONSIN 
DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Jim Doyle, Governor 
Scott Hassett, Secretary 
Scott Humrickhouse, Regional Director 

Wisconsin Rapids Service Center 
473 Griffith Avenue 

Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin 54494 
Telephone 715-421-7800 

FAX 715-421-7830 

July 1, 2009 

' ,;;,I 
Mr. Pat Schriener 
PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. 
108 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

BRRTS #03-72-521604 & #02-72-522339 

Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent & Petroleum Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

i:I 
Dear Mr. Schr,iener: 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has received the above-referenced site 
investigation report. I have reviewed this information in conjunction with the previously 
submitted reports, and based on this review, it appears that the site investigation associated 
with the petroleum-related and chlorinated solvent-related releases is incomplete at this point 
and additional work is warranted. 

Petroleum-Related Contamination: 

It appears that the investigation and monitoring associated with the petroleum-related is almost 
complete. The areas that need some additional assessment before the investigation associated 
with the petroleum-related release can be considered complete are as follows: 

• Petroleum-related compounds were detected in soil samples collected near the east side 
of the building. While these compounds appear to petroleum-related, they don't appear 
to be from the former UST systems, but rather from incidental spillage that may have 
occurred when the site was an operating auto repair shop. Three or four more soil 
borings are needed in this area to better define the petroleum-related impacts in this 
area. 

• A partial assessment has been conducted in the area of the 3 southern-most 4,000 
gallon USTs located along Central Avenue. A couple additional borings in this former 
tank basin are needed to complete the assessment of these former USTs. 

• If petroleum-related contamination is detected in the southern-most area of the tank 
basin for the 4,000 gallon USTs, it's very likely that the property to the south of this tank 
basin is also impacted. A boring is needed across the property line just south of the 
former 4,000 gallons USTs. Please note that the basement for the former building 
located in this area may make this boring difficult to install, and therefore you need to 
determine if it was removed when the building was razed before getting proposals to 
install this boring. 

www.dnr.wi.gov 
www.wisconsin.gov 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service 

0 
Printed on 
Recycled 

Paper 



July 1, 2009 BRRTS #03-72-521604 & #02-72-522339 
Mr. Pat Schriener - PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. 
Page 2 

Chlorinated Solvent-Related Contamination: 

To date, the investigation has primarily focused on the petroleum-related contamination at this 
site. Because chlorinated solvent compounds and petroleum-related compounds migrate 
differently in the subsurface due to their different physical properties, additional investigation is 
needed to complete the investigation of the chlorinated solvent release: 

• Back doors and dumpster areas are common source areas at dry cleaning facilities, and 
while it appears that the source area may be near borings B-4 and MW-5 on the east 
side of the building where I'm assuming the back door and dumpster were located, floor 
drains and dry cleaning machine locations are also common source areas. All of these 
areas need to be addressed as part of the investigation. In addition, better definition of 
the extent of the chlorinated solvent-related soil impacts detected at boring B-4 and MW-
5 is also needed. 

• Indoor air quality is also a common issue at dry cleaner sites and this issue needs to be 
addressed as part of the investigation. 

• The shallow aquifer appears to be pretty well defined assuming that the sole source area 
is near MW-5, however, based on the groundwater sample results from 8-8, an 
additional monitoring well is needed between wells MW-6 and MW-7. In addition, if it's 
discovered that there are other source areas, then a couple additional water table 
monitoring wells may be warranted at a later date. 

• Based on the groundwater data it appears that the chlorinated solvent plume may be 
more extensive at depth in the aquifer. A few more piezometers are needed at this time 
to address this issue. 

It appears that the site work necessary to complete the petroleum-related portion of the 
investigation at this site can be accomplished as part of the investigation related to the solvent­
related release at this site. Therefore, the Department suggests that you proceed with the 
solvent-related portion of the site investigation under the DERF program. 

This letter is your notice to proceed with obtaining bids from qualified consultants to continue 
the site investigation at this site. Work should be performed and reported in accordance with 
Wisconsin Administrative Code. Particularly bidding and reimbursement requirements in NR 
169, the NR 700 series on contamination cleanups, and applicable DNR groundwater sampling 
and remediation technical guidance publications. 

Please be aware that this letter does not represent Department "certification" that any response 
actions taken at your property, such as site investigation, remedial action or case closure under 
the ch. NR 700 series, are "approved by the Department," as those terms are used in the 
"remediated property; purchaser liability" section of the hazardous substance discharge law, s. 
292.11, Stats. 



July 1, 2009 BRRTS #03-72-521604 & #02-72-522339 
. Mr. Pat Schriener - PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. 
Page 3 

The Department appreciates your cooperative approach to this investigation and looks forward 
to continued progress. If you have any questions about this letter or concerns about your 
investigation and cleanup, please feel free to call me at (715) 421-7850. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

c: Kyle Wagoner, AECOM, 200 Indiana Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 



Tom Hvizkak 
DNR 

P. J. PROPERTIES OF MFLD, LLC 
106 E. 4 TH STREET 

MARSHFIELD, WI. 54449 

Jan. 5, 2012 

473 Griffith Avenue 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI. 54494 

Re: BRRTS #02-72-521604 and #02-72-522339 
701 S. Central Avenue, Marshfield, WI. 54449 

Dear Tom, 

I am responding to your letter dated November 29, 2011. There are several 
reasons why I have not continued the environmental site investigation and 

cleanup for the above property. First and foremost is the cost of these remedial 
activities. I have been trying to save up monies to pay for these expenses. 
Secondly, I was hoping something in the procedures would change to allow me to 
continue to work with AECOM and not have to 'go get bids' for the DERF and 
PECFA closure. I feel AECOM was fair and are now familiar with my property. 

Another reason I dragged my feet regarding this project is because of the soil type 
and conditions around my property. That by doing nothing is really not hurting 
anything, in fact it is more likely helping. Also the soils in and around my property 
make the spreading of any contaminates less probable. 

Please contact me at 715-387-1245 when you have time to discuss additional 
questions I have regarding the work to be done. 

Sincerely, / / 

/lA ~<-~-_,_/-··· 

~A SCHREINER, PROPERTY OWNER 
P. J. PROPERTIES OF MFLD, LLC 

·~ s t ' . r (' o V {) \'(L 
\I 

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

November 29, 2011 BRRTS #03-72-521604 & #02-72-522339 

Mr. Pat Schriener f, i 
PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. t 
108 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent & Petroleum Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

During a recent review of your file, it was noted that it has been over two years since you or your 
consultant has submitted any correspondence to the Department, regarding the environmental site 
investigation and cleanup of the above-referenced site. Please provide the Department with a short 
report (one or two pages plus maps, tables, boring & well construction logs, etc.) outlining the progress of 
the site investigation and remedial activities conducted at the above-referenced site by 
January 28, 2012. 

If you feel you have completed the 'cleanup at this site, please submit the required documentation 
("Wisconsin Department of Natural Resourc(;)s Case Summary and Close Out Form" and required 
attachments) and fees requesting a review of your case by the West Central Region Closeout Committee. 
Please be aware that the Department has a significant backlog of cases similar to yours. Your case will 
be reviewed as time permits. 

Although the Department does not review a case at every stage in the investigation and cleanup, you 
are still required by the Spills Law (Wisconsin Statute 292.11) to take the steps necessary to restore the 
environment to the extent practicable. Your environmental consultant should be assisting you in 
meeting Wisconsin's cleanup standards. 

If you should have any questions regarding this letter or your site, please feel free to contact me at 
715/421-7850. 

Sincerely, 

~ lh~ 
Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

dnr.wi.gov 
wisconsin.gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 



Page 1 of 3 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:37 PM 

'Dave Larsen' To: 

Cc: schreinerplbg@solarus.net 

Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank - Marshfield 

Attachments: SI Report 051409.doc 

Attached is a copy of a letter I sent to Pat last May regarding the status of both site investigations. 

• The chlorinated plume needs some additional wells and so I don't think you'll be able to complete both the site investigation 
and remedial action for under $10,000. 

• It appears that the petroleum-related plume is almost complete and that the additional work needed to complete it can be 
incorporated in the additional investigation needed for the chlorinated plume. 

• Regarding the remedial action phase for both plumes, it is probably more efficient to complete both investigations 
and address both plumes at once. 

Tom 

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 1:54 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 
Cc: schreinerplbg@solarus.net 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank - Marshfield 

Hello Tom, I just got off the phone with Pat and he expressed interest in moving his project forward. 

This site has two separate investigations. One investigation is in response to the petroleum 
contamination and is being investigated under the PECFA requirements and the second investigation is in 
response to the former dry cleaning operation and chlorinated contamination. The chlorinated 
investigation is being conducted for DERF program compliance. 

Tom, could you please advise on what is necessary to complete the PECFA portion of the investigation 
and I can assist in moving the PECFA portion along. Same for the DERF portion, sounds like the site 
investigation scoping is complete and the site investigation into the chlorinated release needs to be bid. 
can assist Mr. Schreiner in soliciting the bids, but will need your input in what information you would like 
to see included in the bid request. 

Feel free to contact me further to discuss. 

Pat, I have included the DERF program award and deductible information for you to review. 

Tom, do you feel the DERF investigation will exceed the $10,000 deductible? If not, we may be better off 
proceeding without going through all the DERF related requirements. 

The maximum award for response actions is $500,000 per facility. The following deductibles are 
assessed for each facility seeking reimbursement of response action costs. 

Eligible Costs Deductible 
Less than $200,000 requires a $10,000 deductible 
$200,000 - $400,000 requires the $10,000 plus 8% of the amount greater than 

03/03/2010 
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$200,000 
$400,000 requires a $26,000 deductible plus 10% of the amount over $400,000 

PIONEER BANK 
Remediation Activity Details 

.e.BJ..tfl I .t!..E.lE. 
'I Activity Number and Name ~I A-c-tiv-it_y_T-yp_e ______ _ Status 
.~I o-3--7-2--s-2_1_s_o4_p_1o_N_E_E_R_B_A_N_K ___________ J LUST 1•■••1ir.iiliriilm1■•-

I Facility ID .~I S-ta_rt_D_a-te ____ l Location Name View other activities at this Location 

1772061180 101/12/2004 I JUDGES CLEANERS 

· 1 Commerce Number . I End Date Address View on Google Maps TM [Exit DN R] I Municipality 

J 54449410601 [ExitDNR] .~0-0-/0-0/_0_00_0 ___ I701 S CENTRAL AVE I MARSHFIELD 

I EPA CERCLIS ID Date of Last Action I County I DNR Region I NONE 07/01/2009 .~I W_O_O_D _____ ~.~I W_E_S_T_C_N_T-RL _____ _ 

I Agency Jurisdiction Petroleum Risk I Other Location Info I Plot Size (Acres) 

I DNR-RR 
~H-IG-H----.~I N_O_N_E __________ :I UNKNOWN 

I Public Land Survey System Description :I DNR RR Sites Map 
~I N-W-1-/4_o_f t_h_e_S_W_1-/4_o_f_S_e_c_0_8_, _T_2_5_N_, -R-03_E ___________ il View Activity on Map 

• Comments 

THERE ARE 2 REMEDIATION AND 1 WASTE ACTIVITIES AT THIS LOCATION. CLICK ON THE LOCATION 
. NAME LINK TO VIEW LOCATION DETAILS AND VIEW OTHER ACTIVITIES AT THIS LOCATION. 

I 
I 

I 
I 

:I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

·1 

I 
I 

Characteristics 

EPA NPL Commerce 
Eligible for 

. Above Ground 
PECFA Drycleaner? Co-Contamination? 

Site? Tracked? 
Funds? 

Storage Tank? 

Date 

01/12/2004 

02/11/2004 

10/21/2004 

10/03/2005 

04/12/2006 

01/17/2007 

06/26/2007 

07/23/2007 

05/14/2009 

07/01/2009 

No Yes Yes I No No Yes 

Actions 
Place Cursor Over Code to View Description 

ii Code I Name ~I C_o_m_m_e_n_t ------------

:11l~N-o-ti-fic_a_tio-n-----------~ 

'12•1 RP Letter Sent ~---------------

199 I Miscellaneous :I HIGH RISK. CO-CONTAMINATION. 

~ Tank _Closure Environmental Site Assessment Rpt ! _ 
I .;i.;i Received 
199 I Miscellaneous/2 •~I P_E_T_R_O_L_E_U_M_; _P_R_O_D_, R_E_P_L_Y_B_Y-6/-12_/_06-.--

199 I Miscellaneous/3 I PROD, REPLY BY 2/16/07. 

!35 '! Site Investigation Workplan Received (w/out Fee) • 

·~· Site Investigation Workplan Go Ahead (notice to 
I .;iv • proceed) 

137 I SI Report Received (w/out Fee) 

199•1 Miscellaneous/4 

Impacts 

'I ADD'L SI NEEDED. 

•1 Type :I Comment 
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I Co-contamination 

I Groundwater Contamination • -
I Soil Contamination .---------------------------------

Substances 

I Substance I Substance Type Amount Released 
~IN_o_n--C-hl-o-ri-n-at_e_d_S_o_lv_e_n-ts _________ lvoc 

I Gasoline - Unleaded and Leaded ~I P-e-t-ro-le_u_m _______ _ 
~lv_o_l_at-il_e_O_r_g_a_ni_c_C_o_m_p_o_u_n_d_s _________ lvoc ,------------

! Perchloroethylene I voe 

Who 

!Responsible Party: WASHINGTON SQUARE INC 108 E 4TH ST MARSHFIELD, WI 54449 

!Project Manager: TOM HVIZDAK ~ 473 GRIFFITH AVE WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI 54494 

IRP Contact/Agent: JIM SCHREINER 108 E 4TH ST MARSHFIELD, WI 54449 

Thank You, 
(J)avia fN. Larsen (P, (]. 

David N. Larsen 
HydrogeologisUProfessional Geologist 
REI Engineering, Inc. 
4080 N. 20th Ave. 
Wausau, WI 54401 

Phone: 715-675-9784 
Fax. 715-675-4060 
Mobile: 715-551-3434 
Email: dlarsen@reiengineering.com 
Web: RElengineering.com 

e,REI 
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING 

IMPORTANT NOTE: 
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attached documents may contain confidential information. The information is intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail or telephone, at (715) 675-9784 and delete this messa e. Thank you. 



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 

A-t<II- ?1~ /j.,.,...,,(/4. 

Photocopying Agreement 
Form 9500-92 (4/2000) Page 1 of 2 

Notice. DNR staff and the professional photocopying service are required to complete this form to ensure appropriate handling of DNR records, as 
required under s. 19.21, Wis. Stats., relating to official property and records. The Department will not release records for photocopying unless the 
form is completed and signed. Personally identifiable information about copy service personnel provided on this form may be used for purposes of 
completing a background check and for enforcement purposes related to protection of state property and records. Personal information is not 
intended to be used for other purposes. 

Photocopying Firm/Individual Information 
Identify the photocopyingfirm and contact person who shall be responsible and liable for records security, as detailed in the terms 
and conditions of the agreement on the reverse. 
Photocopying Firm Name Contact Person First Name Last 

Qualit Plus Printin 
Street Address City State Zip 

3515 8th Street South Wisconsin Rapids WI 54494 

Phone Number Fax Number E-mail address 
715 423-7440 

DNR Records Location Information 
Identifj1 the DNR Contact: Individual(s) assigned to facilitate the records request, check records in and out, and retain a copy of this 
form and the list of records checked out for photocopy purposes. 
DNR Contact First Name Last Name Phone# 

Tom Hvizdak (715) 421-7850 

DNR Region/Division Bureau Area Office, Field Office, or Unit 
WCR RR Wisconsin Rapids 

Street Address City State Zip 
473 Griffith Ave. Wisconsin Rapids WI 54494 

DNR Records to be Copied Information 
Identify records to be copied sufficiently to assure verification of all records checked out. Indicate records series, box numbers, file 
folder titles or volumes. Provide retrieval or location information as needed. Attach additional pages listing records if necessa,y. 

Copy the May 2009 report for the Former Texaco site (BRRTS #03-72-521604). The party requesting the copy is responsible for all 
costs for the copy work. The original must be returned to DNR. 

Checkout Date Cf /t,.tl d'1 Time: Scheduled Return Date Time: 

Fees: The Department is not responsible for payment of copying fees under this agreement. See reverse. 

Authorized Signatures 
Authoriz R Individual Signature Date 

I 
DNR Individuals authorized to approve release of records for photocopying purposes include the Legal Custodian, Records Officer, 
Records Coordinator, and Bureau of Legal Services or their Designees. 
Photocopy Service Contact Signature Date 

The signature of the copy service contact represents and warrants thats/he is authorized to execute this document on behalf of the 
photocopy service and agrees under penalty of/aw to terms and conditions of this agreement. 
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Reirl~ 
13oerner Van Deuren s.c. Attorneys al Law 

FACSIMILE MESSAGE 

,_ ...... -... , .. , ...... ________ ---...... ,. , "" .. ,., ...• -- ···---·--··-· .. , - .. ,........ I 

IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIALlTY NOTICE 1 

The documents included in this facsimile transmission from the law firm of Reinhart Bne:1'm':1' V-111 l)c11n.'n s.c. Cimt;1in i1ilc:ir111mic,!l thur m:1:· I 
I)~ C(t11fidc:ntial or legally privileged. These documems are intended only for lht: u~c of the individuals or cmities n:imed Oil rhi:, 
trnnsmission cover sheet. If you or yolJI' t1rm .ire not lhl~ intended recipient and have received this lrUll~llliS~i(111 rnistak,~nly, y(,u :ir,: ile!·,:\:•.· 
noufied thut rt:ading, t:opying, disclosing or distributing these documents, 01· t\ll<iI1g any action based on the infonnution cor1ta111,·tl wd!11!1 
1h1:m, i~ strictly prohibited, and thm the documents sho1ild be n:l1Jrned ll> this firm immedimcly. ffyoL1 have 1·eceivL·•:I Lh!~ l:1i.:sirrnk 1n 1:1T,1 .. 

·. ?,_I,(?~~ notify us by C:l.lling 414-298-1000 imrnr.diarcly so th~~~~~-~ ?~~:.:'.!·'.~:~~¥:.:.~~--~l!Incn: th<;: 1rnn~mitt,:d docurm:111, ,1_c_!.'.'.' .. :.'.'~' ?')' •LI. 

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING TO: Memory Tag: 2U __ {R_f~.tt~ .. 
.:n'A""..Z..1t=i::m=,n:c-=•-=· »---•H---------------· =e.==nw~=-~~=m--=••-,·~•=• .,,~ ---------•--'<l'Tt':-·,1,~u•n1.:;,h',lo1~t.l~• ... 1.i..4t.JO,'W1,M.c,YI"'·"''•.,, -.; 

Name: Tom Hvizdak/Da:ve Rozeboom Facsimile No. 715-421-78.30 · ! 
:! 

1.~:~::1pany: Wisconsin Dept. of Natur,a_I_R_es_o_u_r_c_cs ___ P_h_o_n_e_N_o_. ___ ,_""~,-·-•• .. ···· .. ~• .. ·- .. -·-·"'"~"''"~~ ~ .:1 

FR.OM; 

DATE: 

REQ(JESTED BY 

EXTENSION 

Michelle L Williams 

September 24, 2009 

Theresa M. Skrove 

4567 

Total number of pages sent, including this page [}"-~~] 

ATTORNEY NO, 

CLIENT NO. 

MATTER NO. 

01749 

099995 

0082 

IF .·\NY PKOBLEMS OCCUR WITH THIS TKANSMl:-SION OR ff YOU HAYE NOT RfClilVfill ALL THE !'AGES, Pl.EASI, CAI../. Ol II~ 

F.\(. 'SIMILE 0/'ER.\'J'OR AT 414-298-1000. 

COMMENTS: 

1000 NORTH WATER STREET P.O. Box 2965 MILWAUKee, WISCONSIN 53201 ·2965 TcLl:PHONE: 414-298-1000 FACSIMILP.: 414-29~-80\)7 
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TO: Tom Hvizdak .PAVE Roz.f Boe>;\;\ 
Wisconsin Department of Natura) Resources 
Wisconsin Rapids Service Center 
Tel: (715) 421-7800 

)/< Fax: (715) 421-7830 

AU1:JIJ)RIZATION TO SUBMIT REO UES..TJ.i::P ,COPYWORK TO AN OUTSIDE 
VENDOR: 

-zco4 - ~ay'r·· 
copy work project, which I have requested under \Visconsin's "Open Recor . Jaw'\ 
to Quality Plus Printing, Inc. for copying. I under.1,tand that Quality Plus Printing 
will bill me directly at a rate of$. ** /copy and wiU include a shipping and handling 
charge when they mail it to me. 

ffi~c b\le Wi ll f CiJ\\ s 
Name (Please print) Title 

~ipbfL, ~ &:izv r,e,, \{ /J.J. Deuv-e;,. 
ompanyName Phone number 

City 1 
W\ 5 3180 

State Zip Code 

Purchase Order Number ___.-

C:\word\bldg\pbotocol.doc 

** Standa.rd fees charged by Quality Plus Printing (715/423-7440). 

** TOTAL PAGE.02 ** 
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Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: Michelle L. Williams [MWilliams@reinhartlaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:12 PM 

To: Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Subject: contact info 

Michelle Williams 
Environmental Consultant 
Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren 
PO Box 2265 
N16 W23250 W. Stone Ridge Drive 
Suite 1 
Waukesha, WI 53188 

Telephone: 262-951-4599 
Fax: 262-951-4690 
E-mail: mwilliam@reinhartlaw.com 

ff I_ r -(_ I ~ ;l/V_ t--e r S c--,,-, 

Cc< // r.•~/( t';, l ~ '·" T J .JJ ///
1

'':) 

;2~ I 1,5 ~ ' 7' c.•,,.- )- (_ 7 / I(/ ~ .L 

h.v.,v~-~ , f'~ C.. ,e. I '.._,,---r/4 71___ <'<--~1.--....e 

f~ - / e- I/ 5 !J r 5 ~ r h-< ,r-

t?[ ...,_ e_, _ h-,_e._ J I le I( ':::> ~ - To 
c:~rr-i.c -/ "':::' 

/ e'L.A... - ; __;__ 

Any advice expressed in this writing as to tax matters was neither written nor intended by the sender or Reinhart 
Boerner Van Deuren s.c. to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties 
that may be imposed on the taxpayer. If any such tax advice is made to any person or party other than to our client 
to whom the advice is directed and intended, then the advice expressed is being delivered to support the promotion 
or marketing (by a person other than Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.c.) of the transaction or matter discussed or 
referenced. Each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an 
independent tax advisor. 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, 
you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, dissemination or action taken in relation to the contents of 
this e-mail and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in 
e1ror, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail and destroy any copies or 
printouts of this e-mail as well as any attachments. To the extent representations are made herein concerning 
matters of a client of the firm, be advised that such representations are not those of the client and do not purport to 
bind them. 

09/23/2009 



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
required under s. 19 .21, Wis. Stats., relating to official property and records. The Department will not release records for photocopying unless the 
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
Identify the photocopyingjirm and contact person who shall be responsible and liable for records security, as detailed in the terms 
and conditions of the agreement on the reverse. 
Photocopying Firm Name Contact Person First Name Last 

Qualit Plus Printin 
Street Address City State Zip 

3515 sth Street South Wisconsin Rapids WI 54494 

Phone Number Fax Number E-mail address 
715 423-7440 

DNR Records Location Information 
Identify the DNR Contact: Individual(s) assigned to facilitate the records request, check records in and out, and retain a copy of this 
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

Checkout Date Time: Scheduled Return Date Time: 

Fees: The Department is not responsible for payment of copying fees under this agreement. See reverse. 

Authorized Signatures 
Authorized DNR Individual Signature Date 

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
photocopy service and agrees under penalty of law to terms and conditions of this agreement. 



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
Through Excellent Customer Service Printed on 

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
while it appears that the source area may be near borings 8-4 and MW-5 on the east 
side of the building where I'm assuming the back door and dumpster were located, floor 
drains and dry cleaning machine· locations are also common source areas. All of these 
areas need to be addressed as part of the investigation. In addition, better definition of 
the extent of the chlorinated solvent-related soil impacts detected at boring 8-4 and MW-
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

Miller, Michael L - DNA 

Monday, June 09, 2008 7:46 AM 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNA 

FW: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Attachments: J Ppropertiesdisposalreq uest.pdf 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 2:06 PM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Shouldn't need more than that - Tim just wanted to make sure it noted as non-listed. Thanks. 

Dean Besiada 
Environmental Projects Coordinator 
Veolia Cranberry Creek Landfill 
2510 Engel Road 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 
(715)422-0722 Phone 
(715)423-0479 Fax 

-----"Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> wrote: -----

To: <Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com> 
From: "Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> 
Date: 06/06/2008 01: 56PM 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Page 1 of 7 

The acknowledgement letter that allows the material in the landfill is on Dept letterhead. The last sentence in 
the waste description says it is non-listed & not characteristic. Do they need more than that? 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Fri 6/6/2008 1:45 PM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

For clarification, I just need some kind of paper, preferably with DNR letterhead and your name of Tom's 
stating to Cranberry Creek that this material is not haz - the customer doesn't want a "contained out" letter put 
together, but I need to get something from you so we can wrap this up for them. Thanks. 

Dean Besiada 
Environmental Projects Coordinator 
Veolia Cranberry Creek Landfill 
2510 Engel Road 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 
(715)422-0722 Phone 
(715)423-0479 Fax 

06/09/2008 



' 
---'--"Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> wrote: -----

To: <Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com> 
From: "Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> 
Date: 06/06/2008 11: 44AM 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

So is printing the pdf a hard copy? 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto:Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Fri 6/6/2008 11:35 AM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Page 2 of 7 

I think all that would suffice is some kind of hard copy noting the DNR approval to dispose of at Cranberry 
Creek. Thanks. 

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
Date: 06/05/2008 03:39PM 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Hi Dean, 

Do you need the original? 

Mike 

06/09/2008 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto:Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 2:40 PM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

I believe Tim (Veolia approvals) was going to set this up as bio, which means we'd be removing the 
soil from the drums. Tim said he'd be fine without the contained out letter, but only if we have a 
letter from you or Tom Hvizdak indicating the material is no longer considered a haz. Can you let me 
know if you or Tom could provide this to me. Thanks. 

Dean Besiada 
Environmental Projects Coordinator 
Veolia Cranberry Creek Landfill 
2510 Engel Road 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 
(715)422-0722 Phone 
(715)423-0479 Fax 
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-----"Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> wrote: ----­

o: <Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com> 

06/09/2008 

rom: "Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> 
ate: 06/05/2008 0l:54PM 
ubject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

talked to Tom. He said he looked at the info provided and was OK with it. Will the soil be removed 
rom the drums? 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 9:09 AM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Hey Mike. I will try to get a verbal/email confirmation from Tom Hvizdak if all this is 
okay with you: 

Dean, 

Please find attached the DNR Form 4430-019, Remediation Site Hazardous Waste 
Determination, which was emailed to the DNR project manager, Tom Hvizdak, for 
review/approval. Last Friday, May 30, 2008, Kyle Wagoner (Earth Tech's project manager) and 
I spoke with Mr. Hvizdak about his determination for the site. Mr. Hvizdak gave his approval 
for disposal of the waste at the Cranberry Creek Landfill, Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin. Mr. 
Hvizdak wondered if we would need an approval letter from him for the landfill, but indicated 
the letter included a fee ($500). We asked if there was a way around the fee and he indicated 
the only way would be if landfill would accept a verbal approval from him via telephone call. 
We would like to request this approach if it is acceptable, as the site enrolled in the PECFA 
program and the fee associated with the letter would not be reimbursable. Mr. Hvizdak 
indicated he would be available to discuss this matter and he can be reached at (715) 421-
7850. 

Assuming the landfill accepts this waste based on the DNR's determination, would you have a 
timeframe you could provide regarding the pick-up of the drummed waste? 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please feel free to contact Kyle 
Wagoner (715-342-3038) or me (715-342-3076). Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 



06/09/2008 

Earth Tech, Inc. 

200 Indiana Avenue 

Stevens Point, WI 54481 

Phone: (715) 342-3076 

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
ate: 05/14/2008 03:28PM 
c: "Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR" <Tom.Hvizdak@Wisconsin.gov> 
ubject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

ean, 
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talked to Tom Hvizdak. Tom stated that he will be calling EarthTech and advise them they 
eed to send a "contained out" request. I will wait for that determination and concurrence 
efore I can authorize disposal. 

ike 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 11:33 AM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Hey Mike. The only information I've received from her so far is what is contained in the 
e-mail, so you've got everything I have. We'd have to verify with her if we feel results 
are missing. Thanks. 

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

lro: <Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com> 
horn: "Miller, Michael L - DNR" <Michael.Miller@Wisconsin.gov> 



06/09/2008 

Page 5 of 7 

ate: 05/14/2008 11:21AM 
ubject: RE: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

ean, 

quick look at the results shows the results for only locations and depths listed below. 

W-1 

15'-16' 
19'-20' 

W-5 

3'-4' 
19'-20' 

he Siemen's cover letter has MW-1, MW-2 MW-3, MW-5, MW-6 but your profile sheet 
tates only MW-1 & MW-5. Am I safe in assuming there were no detects in the other 
amples tested? 

would like to run this by Tom Hvizdak - RR Project Manager, to get more info. Tom is 
ut today & I'll be out tomorrow. Hopefully that will not be a problem. 

aste and Materials Management Specialist 
isconsin Department of Natural Resources 

isconsin Rapids Service Center 

, ) phone: (715) 421-7821 
·-)fax: (715) 421-7830 

( ;;;1) e-mail: michael.miller@wi.gov 

From: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com [mailto: Dean.Besiada@veoliaes.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:42 AM 
To: Miller, Michael L - DNR 
Subject: FW: Generator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Hey Mike. Per our conversation ... 

Dean Besiada 
Environmental Projects Coordinator 
Veolia Cranberry Creek Landfill 
2510 Engel Road 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 
(715)422-0722 Phone 
(715)423-0479 Fax 

-----Forwarded by Dean M Besiada/OWS/ONYX on 05/14/2008 10:41AM -----

J
o: <dean.besiada@veoliaes.com> 
rom: "Marcell, Nicole" <nicole.marcell@earthtech.com> 
ate: 05/12/2008 12:46PM 



06/09/2008 
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Subject:' FW: G~nerator's Waste Profile- JP Properties, Marshfield, WI 

Dean, 

Please find attached the requested waste profile sheet, the corresponding 
laboratory analytical results, and a site plan necessary for you to facilitate the 
disposal of 11 55-gallon DOT drums of soil cuttings generated during the 
installation of site monitoring wells. When I originally spoke with you, I had 
also indicated I needed to dispose of wastewater; however, we will dispose of 
that wastewater via a different means. 

As I have shared with you, the site is a LUST site. A gasoline filling station 
operated at the site from approximately 1959 through 1979. Six USTs have 
been removed from the site including 2-4,000 gallon unleaded gasoline tank, 
2-4,000 gallon leaded gasoline tanks, 1-560 gallon fuel oil tank, an dl-560 
gallon waste oil tank. Three of the 4,000 gallon tanks were removed in 1979 
and the remaining tanks were removed in 2004. The site is complicated by the 
fact that dry cleaning operations occurred on-site from 1984 through 1988. As 
a result, the subsurface is also impacted by chlorinated compounds. 

If you need any additional information or have any questions or concerns, 
please feel free to contact me via any of the means listed below. 

Thank you for your assistance with this project. 

Earth Tech, Inc. 

200 Indiana Avenue 

Stevens Point, WI 54481 

Phone: (715) 342-3076 

Fax: (715) 341-7390 

email: nicole.marcell@earthtech.com 
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State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

June 5, 2008 

Dean Besiada 

Jim Doyle, Governor 
Matthew J. Frank, Secretary 
Scott A. Humrlckhouse, Regional Director 

Veolia Cranberry Creek Landfill 
2510 Engel Road 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 

Wisconsin Rapids Service Center 
473 Griffith Ave. 

Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494-7859 
Telephone 715-421-7800 

FAX 715-421-7830 

FID# 772057330 
Wood County 
SW/CORR 

Re: Acknowledgment of a Request to Dispose of a Special Non-Hazardous Waste at the Onyx 
Cranberry Creek Landfill, Lie. #2967 - 6/5/2008 Request 

Waste Description: Non-Hazardous Special Waste 11-55 drums of soil cuttings from monitoring 
well installation at JP Properties, Marshfield, WI- Waste has been determined to be non-listed and 
is not characteristic. 

Your request to dispose of the above described waste: 

is acceptable X 

is unacceptable __ 

requires additional information __ 

This authorization is based on a review of submitted Material Safety Data Sheets, sample analysis and/or 
knowledge of the material requested. It is assumed representative samples were taken by qualified personnel and 
analyzed by a Jab certified under NR 149 Wisconsin Administrative Code for the reported analytes. 

If acceptable, the following conditions apply: soil needs to be removed from drums prior to 
disposal 

If unacceptable, the following reason is given:. ________________ _ 

Additional information requested: ___________________ _ 

~ialist 

cc: Eric Syftestad / Central Office File, W A/3 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service Printed on 

AOO)l:led 
Paper 



Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Marcell, Nicole [nicole.marcell@earthtech.com] 

Tuesday, May 20, 2008 2:29 PM 

Hvizdak, Tom J - DNR 

Wagoner, Kyle; Strobel, Mark D. 

Page 1 of 1 

Subject, PJ Properties, Marshfield, Wisconisn (BARTS No. 02-72-548063)- Remediation Site Hazardous Waste 
Determination 

Attachments: Remed_Site_Haz_ Waste_Determ.pdf; FIG4.pdf; PJ PropSoilAnaMW-5_2007. pdf 

Tom, 

Here is th~ Remediation Hazardous Waste Determination Form 4430-019 that you requested for the PJ Properties site in 
Marshfield, Wisconsin. If you need any additional information, please let us know. 

Earth Tech, Inc. 
200 Indiana Avenue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 
Phone: (715) 342-3076 
Fax: (715) 341-7390 
email: nicole.marcell@earthtech.com 

05/27/2008 
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State of Wisconsin Remediation Site 
Department of Natural Resources Hazardous Waste Determination 

Form 4430-019 (R 4/03) Page 1 of2 

Notice: This voluntary form is intended as an aid for use by Generators and Responsible Parties in determining whether contaminated soil or 
groundwater and wastes encountered or generated during the remediation of contaminated sites in Wisconsin are or would be listed or characterislic 
hazardous wastes subject to regulation under ch. 291, Wis. Stats. and chs. NR 600 to 690, Wis. Adm. Code. There are no penalties for failure to 
provide informalion requested. Personally identifiable information collected will be used for program management. Wisconsin's Open Records law 
requires the Department to provide this information upon request [ss. 19.31 -19.69, Wis. Stats.]. 

Lisling determinations are often particularly difficult in the remedial context because the listings are generally identified by the sources of the 
hazardous wastes rather than the concentralions of various hazardous constituents. Therefore, analytical testing alone, without informalion on a 
waste's source, ½ill not generally produce information that ½ill conclusively indicate whether a given waste is a listed hazardous waste. 
Generators and Responsible Parties should use available site information such as material safety data sheets (MSDS's), manifests, vouchers, bills 
of lading, sales and inventory records, accident reports, spill reports, inspection reports, and other available information. It may also be necessary 
to conduct interviews of current or former personnel who would have knowledge of the processes and hazardous materials used including waste 
handling or past spills in an effort to ascertain the sources of wastes or contaminants. 

Vvhere a person makes a good faith effort to determine if a material is a listed hazardous waste but cannot make such a determinalion because 
documentalion regarding a source of contamination, contaminant, or waste is unavailable or inconclusive, EPA has stated that one may assume the 
source, contaminant or waste is not listed hazardous waste and, therefore, provided the material in question does not exhibit a characterislic of 
hazardous waste, RCRA requirements do not apply. 

Generator Information 
Generator's Name 

·~7 T )t'l tr11: l o., J;);/fi?ht.{!, (,i{,, l (: i. / / 1 7 i Ci I I IL·, 
Address f 

/. !(t) /11 rt;//d · i {/ 
City, State and ZIP Code City, State and ZIP Code 

?l(;Vi/ f!'l /! l,i .J /.)/ fl'.,;//// ) ,) ~111) f 
Telephone Number Telephone Number 

7/l) ~/(;7- /Z·1.>- ···7; ,· - '1) /7 · ., I"\ .), i;; 
. ' -· ,).'. .. ,.,. 

Site Information 
Sile Name Other name(s) site is known by 

---'--"'-'--"---'-""..L..-.L.!L.-4-'-'-"'-U...-"--.L.!L.:.::..L"""-...L.--------~....:....:.:..!....!.l:!-!:..._...L..l.::.'....!....!.L..J:...._...14_~.:...:..:....t.c.L.._~'2.l..!~:.!.-..:....!.l.:.L:.:..::. J/ i' ) 

Lo~~ed in the City, T~wn or Village ZIP?ode . " 

/11/f·,fllh!A:J I lJ 1 , ) 4,t::/11 
Hazardous Waste Determination Information Reviewed 

Listed Hazardous Waste Determination 
Manifests reviewed 

0Yes 0No None Found D None Available 

Bills of lading reviewed 

0Yes □ No None Found D None Available 

Material safety data sheets 

0Yes □ No None Found D None Available 

Spill reports reviewed 

0Yes □ No None Found D None Available 
DNR's case files reviewed 

QO Yes D None Found D None Available 

Vouchers reviewed 

D Yes D No [] None Found D None Available 

Sales and inventory records reviewed 

D Yes D No , None Found D None Available 

Accident reports reviewed 
1 

D Yes D No []] None Found D None Available 

Inspection reports reviewed 

D Yes D No [] None Found D None Available 

Interviewed current and/or former employees who are likely to know 
about the use and/or disposal of the chemical or waste of concern 
(not just managers). 

Q'.l Yes D No D None Found D None Available 
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SIE ENS 
November 08, 2007 

Earth Tech 
200 Indiana Avenue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 

Attn: Kyle Wagoner 

REPORT NO.: 0710280 

P ;I'/},r: Dt:?OC:.Tf-FJ -
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PROJECT NO.: Former Texaco Station 

Please find enclosed the analytical report, including the Sample Summary, Sample Narrative and 
Chain of Custody for your sample set received October 17, 2007. 

All analyses were performed in accordance with NELAC Standards using approved methods as 
indicated on this report. 

If you have any questions about the results, please call. Thank you for using Siemens Water 
Technologies for your analytical needs. 

Sincerely, 

Siemens Water Technologies 

James Sall<0wski 

Lab Director 
Enviroscan AnalvticaIr1,1 Services 

I certify that tho data contalnod In this report has been generated and rev/owed In occordanoo with tho Siemens Water Technologies Quaflty 
Assurance Program. Exceptions, ff ony, aro discussed In tho sample narrative, Samples will be retained for 30 days from tho data of t/1/s roport, 
then disposed In an appropriate manner. Siemens Water Technologies Corp. reserves tho right to return samples ldontlflod as hazardous, 
Release of tl1ls Fina/ Report Is authorized as verified by the fol/owing signature. 

Approved by: C"""7_/[,,)c7'~----­
Certlflcatlons: 

Wisconsin 737053130 
Minnesota 055-999-302 
Illinois 100317 

Siemens Water Technologies Corp. 

TI1e total number of pages in this report, including this page is 22. 

301 West Military Road 
Rothschild, WI 54474 

Tel: 800-338-7226 
Fax: 715-355-3221 
11W1'1.onv:roscan.vsfdter.com 



SIE ENS 
Earth Teoh PROJECT NO. : Former Texaco Station 
200 Indiana Avenue REPORT NO. : 0710280 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 DATE REC'D 10/17/07 15:18 

REPORT DATE: 11/08/0711:59 

Attn: l<yle Wagoner 
PREPARED BY: JRS 

Sample ID: MW-5 3-4' Matrix: Soil Sample Dale/Time: 10/16/07 14:15 Lab No. : 0710280-07 

Dilution Date 

~ Units LOO LOQ Factor Qualifiers Analyzed Analyst 
WI DNR I EPA 8260B Continued 

1, 1 •Dichloroelhane ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1-Dlchloroethylene ND ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1-Dlchloropropylene ND uglkg dry 250 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND uglkg dry 230 250 1000 10122/07 MRD 
1,2,3-Trlchloropropane ND ug/kg dry 100 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 240 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 182000 ug/kg dry 1500 2500 10000 10/23/07 MRD 
1,2-Dlbromo-3-chloropropane ND ug/kg dry 310 310 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dlbromoethane ND ug/kg dry 100 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 
1,2-Dlchlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 150 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dichloroethane ND ug/kg dry 90.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dlchloropropane ND ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 
1,3,5-Trlmelhylbenzene 57600 ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 120 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 
1,3-Dichloropropane ND ug/kg dry 90.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 130 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
2,2-Dlchloropropane ND ug/kg dry 80.0 250 1000 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 
2-Chlorotoluene ND ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
4-Chlorololuene ND ug/kg dry 150 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
4,lsopropylloluene 9280 ug/kg dry 190 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Benzene 1220 ug/kg dry 100 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Bromobenzene ND ug/kg dry 190 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Bromochloromelhane ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Bromodlchloromethane ND ug/kg dry 100 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromoform ND ug/kg dry 100 250 1000 CSH 10/22107 MRD 

Bromomethane 3700 ug/119 dry 170 250 1000 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 

Butylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 220 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND ug/kg dry 80.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Chlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 

Chloroelhane ND ug/kg dry 240 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Chloroform ND ug/kg dry 70.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Chlorornethane 2240 ug/kg dry 210 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 

cls-1,2-Dlchloroethylene ND ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 

cls-1,3-Dlchloropropylene ND ug/kg dry 80,0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

Dlbromochloromethane ND ug/kg dry 120 250 1000 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 

Page 15 of22 



SIE ENS 
Earth Tech PROJECT NO, : Former Texaco Station 
200 Indiana Avenue REPORT NO. : 0710280 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 DATE REC'D 10/17/0715:18 

REPORT DATE: 11/08/0711:59 

Attn: Kyle Wagoner 
PREPARED BY : JRS 

Sample ID: MW-5 3-4' Matrix: Soll Sample Datefflme: 10/16/07 14:15 Lab No.: 0710280-07 

Dilution Date 
Results Units LOD LOQ Factor Qualifiers Analyzed Analyst 

WI DNR / EPA 8260B Continued 

Dlbromomethane ND ug/kg dry 70,0 250 1000 10/22107 MRD 
Dlchlorodinuoromethane ND ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Ethylbenzene 26900 ug/kg dry 130 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Hexachlorobutadlene ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
lsopropyl Ether ND ug/kg dry 190 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
lsopropylbenzene (Cumene) 5460 ug/kg dry 130 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
m,p-Xylenos 143000 ug/kg dry 200 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Methylene Chloride ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Methyl-tart-Butyl Ether ND ug/kg dry 220 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Naphthalene 26400 ug/kg dry 70.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
a-Xylene 56200 ug/kg dry 140 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Propylbenzene 19700 ug/kg dry 120 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
sec-Butylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 190 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Styrene ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
tert-Butytbenzene ND ug/kg dry 160 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Tetrachloroethene ND ug/kg dry 120 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Toluene 15800 ug/kg dry 120 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
trans-1,2-Dlchloroethylene ND ug/kg dry 190 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
trans-1,3-Dichloropropylene ND ug/kg dry 90.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Tlichloroethene ND ug/kg dry 80.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Trichloronuoromethane ND ug/kg dry 110 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 
Vinyl chloride ND ug/kg dry 80.0 250 1000 10/22/07 MRD 

WI DNR DRO 
Prep Method: WI DNR Soll £xtrac/ion By:MLS Date Prepared: 10/24/07 
Diesel Range Organics 1810 mg/kg dry 76.8 76.8 15.4 D?J\ 10/25/07 LMP 

WIDNRGRO 
Gasoline Range Organics 3380 mg/kg dry 500 500 100 G2 10/22/07 ALZ 

Page 16 of22 



SIE ENS 
Earth Tech PROJECT NO. : Former Texaco Station 
200 Indiana Avenue REPORT NO. : 0710280 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 DATE REC'D 10/17/07 15:18 

REPORT DATE : 11 /08/07 11 :59 

Attn: Kyle Wagoner 
PREPARED BY: JRS 

Sample ID: MW-5 19-20' Matrix: Soil Sample Datemme: 10/16/07 15:00 Lab No.: 0710280-08 

Dilution Date 
Results Units LOO LOQ Factor Qualifiers Analyzed Analyst 

MOSA21-2 
Total Solids 83.5 %by 0.03 0.03 10/18/07 LNB 

Weight 

WI DNR / EPA 82608 
1, 1, 1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND ug/kg dry 16.0 25,0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1, 1-Trichloroethane ND ug/kg dry 8.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND Ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1,2-Trichloroelhane ND ug/kg dry 9.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1-Dlchloroelhane ND ug/kg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1-Dichloroethylene ND ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1, 1-Dichloropropylene ND ug/kg dry 25.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 23.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND ug/kg dry 10.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 24.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2,4-Trimelhylbenzene 79.4 ug/kg dry 15.0 25,0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND ug/kg dry 31.0 31.0 100 10/22107 MRD 

1,2-Dibromoelhane ND ug/kg dry 10.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dlchlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 15.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

1,2-Dlchloroethane ND ug/kg dry 9.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,2-Dlchloropropane ND ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 14,0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 12.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND ug/kg dry 9.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 13.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
2,2-0ichloropropane ND ug/kg dry 8.00 25.0 100 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 
2-Chlorotoluene ND ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRb 

4-Chlorotoluene ND ug/kg dry 15,0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

4-lsopropylloluene ND ug/kg dry 19.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Benzene 49.0 ug/kg dry 10.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromobenzene ND ug/kg dry 19.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromochloromethane ND ug/kg dry 11,0 25,0 .100 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromodlchloromelhane ND ug/kg dry 10.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromoform NO ug/kg dry 10.0 25.0 100 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 

Bromomethane 300 ug/l<g dry 17.0 25.0 100 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 

Butylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 22.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND ug/kg dry 8.00 25,0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

Page I 7 of22 



SIEMENS 
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

Sample ID: MW-5 19-20' Matrix: Soil Sample Date/Time: 10/16/07 15:00 Lab No.: 0710280-08 

Dilution Date 
Results Units LOO LOQ Factor Qualifiers Analyzed Analyst 

WI DNR / EPA 8260B Continued 

Chlorobenzene ND ug/kg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Chloroethane ND ug/kg dry 24.0 25,0 100 10/22107 MRD 
Chlorofonn ND ug/kg dry 7.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Chloromelhane 202 ug/kg dry 21,0 25,0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
cis-1,2-Dichloroelhylene 912 ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
cis-1,3-0ichloropropylone ND ug/kg dry 8.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Dlbromochloromelhane ND ug/kg dry 12.0 25.0 100 CSH 10/22/07 MRD 
Dibromomethane ND ug/kg dry 7.00 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
DlchlorodiOuoromethane ND ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Elhylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 13.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Hexachlorobuladlene ND uglkg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10122/07 MRD 
lsopropyl Ether ND ug/kg dry 19.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
lsopropylbenzene (Cumene) ND ug/kg dry 13.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
m,p-Xylenes 41.8 ug/kg dry 20,0 25,0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Methylene Chloride ND ug/kg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Methyl-tert-Butyl Ether ND ug/kg dry 22.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Naphthalene 214 ug/kg dry 7.00 25,0 100 10122/07 MRD 
a-Xylene ND ug/kg dry 14.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Propylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 12.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
sec-Bulylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 19.0 25,0 100 10/22107 MRD 
Styrene ND ug/kg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
tert-Butylbenzene ND ug/kg dry 16.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Telrachloroethene 1350 ug/kg dry 12.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
Toluene ND ug/kg dry 12.0 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
trans-1,2-Dlchloroethylene 32.8 uglkg dry 19.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
lrans-1,3-Dichloropropylene ND ug/kg dry 9.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Trichloroethane 1100 ug/kg dry 8.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 
Trichlorofluoromelhane ND ug/kg dry 11.0 25.0 100 10/22107 MRD 
Vinyl chloride ND ug/kg dry 8.00 25.0 100 10/22/07 MRD 

WIDNRDRO 
Prep Me/hod: WI DNR Soll Extraction By:MLS Dale Prepared: 10124/07 
Diesel Range Organics ND mg/kg dry 5.00 5.00 10/25/07 LMP 

WI DNRGRO 
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SIE 
Earth Tech 
200 Indiana Avenue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 

Attn: l(yle Wagoner 

Sample ID: MW-5 19-20' 

WI DNR GRO Continued 

Gasoline Range Organics 

Page 19 of22 

E s 

Matrix: Soll 

Results Units 

ND mgn<g dry 

PROJECT NO.: Former Texaco Station 
REPORT NO. : 0710280 
DATE REC'D 10/17/0715:18 
REPORT DATE: 11/08/0711:59 
PREPARED BY : JRS 

Sample DatefTime: 10/16/07 15:00 Lab No.: 0710280-08 

DIiution Date 

LOO LOQ Factor Qualifiers Analged Analyst 

5.00 5.00 10/20/07 ALZ 



SIE ENS 
Qualifier Descriptions 

LCL 

J 

Laboratory control sample exhibited a tow bias. Sample results may also be biased low. 

Estimated concentration below laboratory quantitalion level. 

G7 The chromatogram is characteristic for gasoline, however, eilher additional peaks are present or PVOC 
peaks are not proportional to gasoline, indicating the presence of additional compounds. 

G3 The chromatogram is not characteristic of either gasoline or weathered gasoline. It has reportable 
concentration of peaks within the GRO window. 

G2 

D2A 

The chromatogram is characteristic of a weathered gasoline. 

The chromatogram is charac(ericslic for a light petroleum product (i.e. gasoline, weathered gasoline, mineral 
spirits, etc.). 

CSL 

CSH 

COMP 

Check standard for this analyte exhibited a low bias. Sample results may also be biased low. 

Check standard for this analyte exhibited a high bias. Sample results may also be biased high. 

Completed 

LOO = Limit of Detection (Dilullon Corrected) 
LOQ = Limit of Quantitation (DIiution Corrected) 
ND= Not Detected 
COMP = Complete 
SUBCON = Subcontracted analysis 
mv = millivolts 
pci/L = picocuries per Liter 
mUL = milliliters per Liter 
mg = milligram 

When the word "dry" follows the units on the result 
page the sample results are dry weight corrected. 

LODs and LOQs are dry weight corrected for all soils 
except WI GRO, EPA 8021 and WI DNR/EPA 82608 
methanol and WI DNR melhylene chloride preserved 
soils being reported lo lhe Stale of Wisconsin. 

Page 20 of22 

Definitions 

ug/1 = Micrograms per Liter= parts per billion (ppb) 
ug/kg = Micrograms per kilogram = parts per billion (ppb) 
mg/I = Milligrams per liter= parts per million (ppm) 
mg/kg = MIiiigrams per kilogram = parts per million (ppm) 
NOT PRES = Not Present 
ppth = Parts per lhousand 
• = Result outside eslablished limits, 
mg/m3 = Milligrams per meler cubed 
ng/L = Nanograms per Liter= Parts per trillion(ppt) 
> = Greater Than 

State of Wisconsin Methanol Soils for WI GRO, Wl 
DNR/EPA 82608 and EPA 8021 arc reported to !11e LOQ. 
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State ofWisconsin \ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

WiSCONSIN 
. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Jim Doyle, Governor 
Scott Hassett, Secretary 
Scott Humrickhouse, Regional Director 

Wisconsin Rapids Service Center 
473 Griffith Avenue 

Wisconsin Rapids, Wisconsin 54494 
Telephone 715-421-7800 

FAX 115-421-7830 

January 17, 2007 BRRTS #02-72-52233~ & #03-72-521604 

Mr. Pat Schriener 
PJ Properties of Marshfielp, LLC. /-
106 East 4

th 
Street r /I 

Marshfield, WI 54449 f( £ C. 
Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent and Petroleum Contamination at the Pi:f.lsank, 

701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schrierier: . 

During a recent review of your file, it was noted that it has been over three years since 
contamination was first reported at the above-referenced site, and that you have yet to submit any 
information regarding the progress of your investigation of this contamination. Please provide the 
Department With a'short report (one or two pages plus maps, tables, boring & weli construction 
logs; etc.) outlining the progress of the site investigation ahd remedial activities conducted at the 
above-referenced site by February 16, 2007 . 

. - .. . ---·--- - · ·· - -·- --- - -·· . ··--· -· - -- ·-· . - ---- -------- --- - ----- --------------------

If you feel you have completed the deanup at this site; please submit the required documentation 
("Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Case Summary and Close dut Form" and required 
attachments) and fees requesting a review of your case by the West Central Region Closeout 
Committee. Please be aware that the Department has a significant backlog of cases similar to 
yours. Your case will be reviewed as time permits. · 

Although the Department does not review a case at every stage in the investigation and 
cleanup, you are still required by the Spills Law (Wisconsin Statute 292.11) to take the steps 
necessary to restore the environment to the extent practicable. Your environmental consultant 
should be assisting you in meeting Wisconsin's cleanup standards. . . 

If you should have any questioris regarding this letter or you·r site, please feel free to contact me at 
715/421-7850. . 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

v-7/7.~ 
Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

c: Mark Strobel, Earth Tech, 200 Indiana Ave., _Stevens Point, WI 54481 

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

April 12, 2006 

Mr. Pat Schriener 
PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC. 
1 06 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

BRRTS #02-72-522339 & #03-72-521604 

Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent and Petroleum Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

During a recent review of your file, it was noted that it has been over two years since 
contamination was first reported to be discovered at the above-referenced site. Please provide 
the Department with a short report ( one or two pages plus maps, tables, boring & well 
construction logs, etc.) outlining the progress of the site investigation and remedial activities 
conducted at the above-referenced site by June 12, 2006. 

If you feel you have completed the cleanup at this site, please submit the required documentation 
("Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Case Summary and Close Out Form" and required 
attachments) and fees requesting a review of your case by the West Central Region Closeout 
Committee. Please be aware that the Department has a significant backlog of cases similar to 
yours. Your casewill be reviewed as time permits. 

Although the Departmentdoes not review a case at every stage in the investigation and 
cleanup, you are still required by the Spills Law {Wisconsin Statute 292.11) to take the steps 
necessary to restore the environment to the extent practicable. Your environmental consultant 
should be assisting you in meeting Wisconsin's cleanup standards. 

If you should have any questions regarding this letter or your site, please feel free to contact me at 
715/421 -7850. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

✓--:. 7h~ 
Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

c: Mark Strobel, Earth Tech, 200 Indiana Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 

www.dnr.wi.gov 
www.wisconsin.gov 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Se,vice Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 



Pioneer Banlc, Marshfield 

Hvizdak, Thomas 

From: Hvizdak, Thomas 

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 3:25 PM 

'Sandra Del Pizzo' To: 

Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank, Marshfield 

Mark Strobel 
Earth Tech 
200 Indiana Ave. 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 
(715) 342-3022 

-----Original Message-----
From: Sandra Del Pizzo [mailto:sdelpizz@reinhaitlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 3:18 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: Pioneer Bank, Marshfield 

Page 1 of 1 

Tom - I am trying to track down the consultant, if any, for the Pioneer Bank DERP / LUST site in Marshfield 
(BRRTS: 03-72-521604 and 02-72-522339). I see the BRRTS listing but was wondering if there was any 
other info. Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren, this office, represents the interest of an adjacent property owner. 
Any help will be appreciated. Thanks! 

-- Sandy 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential 
information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, 
dissemination or action taken in relation to the contents of this e-mail 
and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail and destroy any 
copies or printouts of this e-mail as well as any attachments. 
To the extent representations are made herein concerning matters of a 
client of the firm, be advised that such representations are 
not those of the client and do not purport to bind them. 

03/23/2005 



Hvizdak, Thomas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hvizdak, Thomas 
Friday, July 30, 2004 9:13 AM 
'Strobel, Mark D.' 
RE: Judges Cleaners - Marshfield 

C? 2 - 7 Z - S- z_ / (;O '-/ 

The only site that may have installed a well in that area that long ago would be Shaw (FMI) when they had the Wood 
Tire/ A 1 Water site. The file was transferred to Commerce so there's no way I can look that file up. However, I seem to 
recall that the project manager from FMI that worked on the case was Jay Diebold (262/549-6898). Before asking 
Commerce to review the file you may want to give Jay a call to see if he remembers whether or not they ever installed a 
well in that area. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Strobel, Mark D.[mailto:Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 3:42 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: Judges Cleaners - Marshfield 

Tom 

I took a look at the GIS Registry to see if I can determine what project 
would have used a flush-mount monitoring well at the Former Judges Cleaners 
Site (701 South Central Ave, Marshfield - BRRTS 03-72-521604). The well is 
on the north side of the building in the parking area. None of the folks 
involved recall the well being installed - Tom Judge, Jim Schreiner, Pat 
Schreiner, Tom Karau . The well is quite old. I would say that the well was 
installed more than 5 years ago - likely closer to 1 O years. 

Here's a screen shot of the GIS Registry web page showing the former Judges 
Cleaners site (circled in white) along with two listed closed sites. 

03-72-173216 Don's Standard Service 
03-72-129797 Wood Tire/A1 Water 

Let me know if you have any other ideas about this monitoring well or other 
possible nearby monitoring wells . 

Thanks 

Mark Strobel, P.G., CHMM 
Earth Tech, Inc. 
Stevens Point, WI 
715-342-3022 

« ... OLE_Obj ... » 

1 



Hvizdak, Thomas 

From: 
Sent: 

Strobel , Mark D. [Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 
Thursday, July 29, 2004 2:13 PM 

To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Cc: Pat Schreiner (E-mail 2) 
Subject: BRRTS 03-72-521604 & 02-72-522339 

Tom 

The purpose of this email is to notify WDNR that the Washington Square 
property located at 701 South Central Avenue in Marshfield (a.k.a. Former 
Texaco Station, Former Judges Cleaners, or Pioneer Bank Site) was acquired 
by PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC on July 1, 2004. 

The property owner's contact information is : 

Pat Schreiner 
PJ Properties of Marshfield, LLC 
106 East Fourth Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 
715-387-1245 
715-389-1245 Fax 

Please confirm your receipt of this email. 

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

February 18, 2004 

Mr. Jim Schriener 
Washington Square, Inc. 
108 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

BRRTS #02-72-522339 

Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South CP.ntral Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

This letter is to inform you that the file reference (BRRTS) number assigned the above­
described site is 02-72-522339. Please include this number with all future correspondences 
pertaining to this release. 

Thank you for your cooperation and if you have any questions about this letter or concerns 
about your investigation and cleanup, please call me at (715) 421-7850. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

c: Tom Judge, Hangers Cleaners, 2150 Maple Dr., Plover, WI 54467 
Mark Strobel, Earth Tech, 200 Indiana Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 

www.dnr.wi.gov 
www.wisconsin.gov 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 



Hvizdak, Thomas 

From: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 3:15 PM 

Hake, Ann M. To: 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank and RCH Enterprises 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hake, Ann M. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 2:32 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: Pioneer Bank and RCH Enterprises 

Tom, 

The activity number assigned to Pioneer Bank - Former Judges Cleaners is #02-72-522339; the FID # is 772061180. 
Does this need to be flagged as a dry cleaner site? Yes 

The activity number assigned to RCH Enterprises CVOC is #02-72-522317; the FID # is 772054470. The location 
name for 1430 2nd St. North, Wisconsin Rapids, is SKS Michine Inc (Michine?). Do you know anything about that 
name--it's an old entry. No, I never heard of the SKS site. Thanks 

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

February 13, 2004 

Mr. Jim Schriener 
Washington Square, Inc. 
1 08 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

BRRTS # To Be Assigned 

Subject: Reported Chlorinated Solvent Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

On January 12, 2004, Mark Strobel from Earth Tech, Inc., on behalf of Washington Square, Inc., 
notified the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources ("WDNR") that chlorinated solvent­
related compounds had been detected at the site described above. 

Based on the information that has been submitted to the WDNR regarding this site, we believe 
Washington Square, Inc. is responsible for investigating and restoring the environment at the 
above-described site under Section 292.11, Wisconsin Statutes, known as the hazardous 
substances spills law. 

This letter describes the legal responsibilities of a person who is responsible under section 
292.11, explains what you need to do to investigate and clean up the contamination, and 
provides you with information about cleanups, environmental consultants, possible financial 
assistance, and working cooperatively with the WDNR and Department of Commerce 
("Commerce"). 

Legal Responsibilities: 

Your legal responsibilities are defined both in statute and in administrative codes. The 
hazardous substances spill law, Section 292.11 (3) Wisconsin Statutes, states: 

• RESPONSIBILITY. A person who possesses or controls a hazardous substance 
which is discharged or who causes the discharge of a hazardous substance shall 
take the actions necessary to restore the environment to the extent practicable 
and minimize the harmful effects from the discharge to the air, lands, or waters of 
the state. 

Wisconsin Administrative Code chapters NR 700 through NR 749 establish requirements for 
emergency and interim actions, public information, site investigations, design and operation of 
remedial action systems, and case closure. Chapter NR 708 includes provisions for immediate 
actions in response to limited contamination. Wisconsin Administrative Code chapter NR 140 
establishes groundwater standards for contaminants that reach groundwater. 

www.dnr.wi.gov 
www.wisconsin.gov 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service 
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February 13, 2004 
Mr. Jim Schriener - Washington Square, Inc. 
Page 2 

Steps to Take: 

BRRTS # To Be Assigned 

The longer contamination is left in the environment, the farther it can spread and the more it 
may cost to clean up. Quick action may lessen damage to your property and neighboring 
properties and reduce your costs in investigating and cleaning up the contamination. To ensure 
that your cleanup complies with Wisconsin's laws and administrative codes, you should hire a 
professional environmental consultant who understands what needs to be done. These are the 
first three steps to take: 

1. Within the next 30 days, by March 15, 2004, you should submit written verification (such as 
a letter from the consultant) that you have hired an environmental consultant. If you do not 
take action within this time frame, the WDNR may initiate enforcement action against you. 

2. Within the next 60 days, by April 12, 2004, your consultant should submit a work plan and 
schedule for the investigation. The consultant must comply with the requirements in the NR 
700 rule series and should refer to WDNR technical guidance documents. To facilitate 
prompt agency review of your reports, your consultant should use the site investigation and 
closure formats which are available on-line at www.dnr.state.wi.us. 

Once an investigation has established the degree and extent of contamination at your site, 
your consultant will be able to determine whether Commerce or the WDNR has authority 
over the case. 

3. Within 30 days of completion of the site investigation, you or your consultant must provide a 
brief report at least every 90 days as required bys. NR 724.13 (3), Wis. Adm. Code. 
Quarterly reports need only include one or two pages of text, plus any relevant maps and 
tables. Should conditions at your site warrant, we may require more frequent contacts. 

4. Sites where discharges to the environment have been reported are entered into the Bureau 
for Remediation and Redevelopment Tracking System ("BRRTS"), a version of which 
appears on the WDNR's internet site. You may view the information related to your site at 
any time (http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/aw/rr/brrts) and use the feedback system to alert us 
to any errors in the data. 

If you want a formal response from the agency on a specific submittal, please be aware that a 
review fee is required in accordance with ch. NR 749, Wis. Adm. Code. If a fee is not submitted 
with your reports, you should proceed under the advice of your consultant to complete the site 
investigation fo maintain your compliance with the spills law and chapters NR 700 through NR 
749. Do not delay the investigation of your site by waiting for an agency response. We 
have provided detailed technical guidance to environmental consultants. Your consultant is 
expected to know our technical procedures and administrative rules and should be able to 
answer your questions on meeting cleanup requirements. 



February 13, 2004 
Mr. Jim Schriener - Washington Square, Inc. 
Page 3 

All correspondence regarding this site should be sent to: 

Tom Hvizdak 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
473 Griffith Avenue 
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 

BRRTS # To Be Assigned 

Unless otherwise requested, please send only one copy of plans and reports. To speed 
processing, correspondence should reference the BRRTS and FID numbers (if assigned) shown 
at the top of this letter. 

Additional Information for Site Owners: 
Information to help you select a consultant, and materials on controlling costs, understanding 
the cleanup process, and choosing a site cleanup method are enclosed. In addition, Fact Sheet 
2, Voluntary Party Remediation and Exemption from Liability provides information on obtaining 
the protection of limited liability under s. 292.15, Wis. Stats. 

Financial Assistance: 
Funding is available for cleanup at some dry cleaning sites. Please refer to the enclosed 
information pertaining to the State's Dry Cleaners Environmental Repair Program fund for more 
information and to see if you might be eligible for assistance from this program. 

Call the DNR Project Manager, Tom Hvizdak, at (715) 421-7850 for more information on 
eligibility for financial assistance or visit the RR web site . http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/aw/rr. 
You may also contact this person for all other questions regarding this letter. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

Enclosures: 1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

The Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund Program 
Is This Program For Me? 
Selecting a consultant 
Fact Sheet 2, VPLE 

c: Tom Judge, Hangers Cleaners, 2150 Maple Dr., Plover, WI 54467 (w/o enclosures) 
Mark Strobel, Earth Tech, 200 Indiana Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 (w/o enclosures) 
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Hvizdak, Thomas 

From: Strobel, Mark D. [Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 10:00 AM 

To: Hvizdak, Thomas 

Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Thanks for the additional info. I will give Jim Schreiner a heads up regarding the second RP letter. At this point, 
we are planning on completing everything from a PECFA perspective with full VOC sampling to cover the PERC 
issue. We anticipate that gw flow in this area is to the south or southwest, but will evaluate the effect on flow of 
utility trenches as well. 

Mark 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Thomas [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@dnr.state.wi.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 9:47 AM 
To: Strobel, Mark D. 
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Cool! 

I've been out the last 4 weeks (rotator cuff surgery) and must've missed the CVOC notification in my haste 
to plow through all of the work that has piled up on my desk. 

Because PERC was detected, I'll have to open an ERP case for this location as well. Please warn Jim S. 
that he'll be receiving an additional RP letter for this location to address the CVOCs. I realize Jim's not 
going to be too happy, but what can I say. One good thing is that he'll be dealing with Tom Judge. I've 
found Tom to be very cooperative and a pleasure to work with at his other sites. 

There are a couple other things about this area you should probably know about this area: 

• The former Normington's Dry Cleaner's main facility was located in the NE corner of what is now the 
City Hall property. Currently, Shaw Environmental (Dale Kauzlaric) out of Mosinee is conducting a 
LUST investigation at this location and I required them to address the potential for CVOCs as part of 
this investigation. 

• Based on the SI data for the Garry's Cleaners site (located a couple blocks to the south) it appears 
that the utility trenches have a localized influence on groundwater movement in the shallow aquifer, 
but we're not sure at what depth or horizontal distance this influence goes away. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Strobel, Mark D.[mailto:Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 
Sent: Friday, Febrnary 13, 2004 9:06 AM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Chlorinated compounds were detected at the site (see notification fax). Tom 
Judge has been contacted, as he formerly operated a Judge's Cleaners 
facility at the property. Judge's Cleaners leased the property from 
Washington Square. Mr. Judge and Washington Square have signed an agency 
agreement in the event that Washington Square pursues reimbursement under 

02/13/2004 



the DERF program. 

Mark 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Thomas [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@dnr.state.wi.us] 
Sent: Friday, Febrnary 13, 2004 8:55 AM 
To: Strobel, Mark D. 
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

OK. 

Please remember that if there were diesel or waste oil tanks at this 
location you need to analyze soil and groundwater samples for P AHs as well. 
In addition, BRRTS indicates that Judge's Cleaners was somehow involved with 
the property, but it's pretty vague as to how, so you need to contact Tom 
Judge at Hangers Cleaners to see if you need to address the potential that 
CVOCs were also released at this location. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Strobel, Mark D. [mailto:Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 
Sent: Friday, Febrnary 13, 2004 8:47 AM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Not that we know of. Probably premium and regular. The property owner is 
in contact with the firm that removed the tanks to assist in determining 
tank size and contents for Commerce registration purposes. When we get an 
answer, I will forward that info to you. 

Mark 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Thomas [mailto:Tom.Hvizdak@dnr.state.wi.us] 
Sent: Friday, Febrnary 13, 2004 8:14 AM 
To: Strobel, Mark D. 
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Were there every any diesel tanks located at the property? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Strobel, Mark D. [mailto:Mark.Strobel@earthtech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, Febrnary 12, 2004 6:43 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Cc: Stroud, Stacy 
Subject: BRRTS No. 03-72-521604 

Tom 

Earth Tech has been retained by Washington Square, Inc. to investigate the 
release repmted at the Pioneer Bank Site, 701 South Central A venue, 
Marshfield, WI. I understand that this email will serve as notice of Item 
No. 1 in your Febrnary 11, 2004 letter to Mr. Jim Schreiner of Washington 
Square, Inc. 

Earth Tech has scheduled a direct-push drilling contractor to advance eight 
direct-push borings at the site on March 15-16, 2004. Temporary monitoring 

02/13/2004 
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wells will be installed in each boring. The purpose of the borings/wells is 
to evaluate the extent and severity of soil and groundwater impacts, to 
determine the groundwater flow direction, and to develop an opinion 
regarding future investigation activities at the site. Soil samples will be 
submitted to Northern Lake Service (NLS) laboratory for DRO, GRO, voe, and 
lead analyses. Groundwater samples will be submitted to NLS for voe 
analyses. 

Earth Tech will prepare a preliminary field investigation report documenting 
the field procedures, presenting the results, and providing conclusions and 
recommendations. 

Please respond to this email to confirm that Item No. 1 is satisfied. 

Thank you. 

Mark Strobel, P.G., eHMM 
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

February 11 , 2004 

Mr. Jim Schriener 
Washington Square, Inc. 
108 East 4th Street 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

BRRTS #03-72-521604 

Subject: Reported Contamination at the Pioneer Bank, 
701 South Central Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Schriener: 

On January 12, 2004, Mark Strobel from Earth Tech, Inc., on behalf of Washington Square, Inc., 
notified the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources ("WDNR") that petroleum-related 
compounds had been detected at the site described above. 

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
www.wisconsin .gov 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service Printed on 

Recyded 
Paper 



February 11, 2004 
Mr. Jim Schriener-Washington Square, Inc. 
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
any time (http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/orq/aw/rr/brrts) and use the feedback system to alert us 
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
investigation to maintain your compliance with the spills law and chapters NR 700 through NR 
7 49. Do not delay the investigation of your site by waiting for an agency response. We 
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
Reimbursement from the Petroleum Environmental Cleanup Fund (PECFA) may be available 
for some of the costs of cleaning up contamination from eligible petroleum storage tanks. 
Please refer to the enclosed information sheet entitled "Information About PECFA"for more 
information on eligibility and regulations for this program. For more information on the PECFA 
program, please call the Department of Commerce at 608-266-2424 or visit their web site at: 
http://www.commerce.state.wi.us/COM/Com-Petroleum.html. Funding is also available for 
cleanup at some dry cleaning sites. 

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

,,.-v ~ 7/-; /;?-J 
Tom Hvizdak 
Hydrogeologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

Enclosures: 1. 
2. 
3. 

PECFA Fact Sheet 
Selecting a consultant 
Fact Sheet 2, VPLE 

c: Mark Strobel, Earth Tech, 200 Indiana Ave., Stevens Point, WI 54481 



Hvlzdak, Thomas 

From: Hake, Ann M. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 3:11 PM 

Hvizdak, Thomas To: 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

The activity# assigned is 03-72-521604; the FID # is 772061180. The location name is Judges Cleaners and the activity 
name is Pioneer Bank. If you want to name the activity something else, let me know. Thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 2:27 PM 
To: Hake, Ann M. 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

See comments below. 

Thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hake, Ann M. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 2:08 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

Tom, 

There's an existing location in BRRTS at 701 S. Central Ave. called Judges Cleaners. Is it o.k. to assign the 
Pioneer Bank activity to this? 

I'm assuming the Judge's case is related to a dry cleaner issue (release or haz waste), so Yes, assign a LUST 
case to this location in response to the recent notification. 

I'm assuming Pioneer Bank owns the property now. If it's o.k. with SHWIMS, do you want the location name 
changed to Pioneer Bank? · 

If possible, I would like to keep the Judge's name on the old file. This area is slated for redevelopment and who 
knows what's going to happen to this location over the next year. At least with the Judge's name on the file we 
have some clue as to why it's listed on BRRTS. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 1 :57 PM 
To: Hake, Ann M. 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

I found it. Please assign a BRRTS # and e-mail it to me and I'll get the RP letter out. 

Thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hake, Ann M. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 1 :40 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

Tom, 

I sent the notification and lab data on 1/12/04. If you didn't receive it, let me know and I'll fax it this 
afternoon. 

-----Original Message-----
From:. Hvizdak, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 1 :30 PM 
To: Hake, Ann M. 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

1 



Please send me the notification (fax if possible) as soon as possible. Also, please assign a BRRTS # 
if it's obvious that this will be a LUST/ERP site. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hake, Ann M. 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 2:42 PM 
To: Hvizdak, Thomas 
Subject: Pioneer Bank 701 S. Central Ave. 

Tom, 

I received a notification and the lab data for the above site in Marshfield. Do you want me to send 
you the notification before a number is assigned or did you also receive the data? Thanks. 

2 
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state of Wisconsin 
Departmsnt of Natural Resources 

Fax Notification for Hazardous Substance Discharge 
(Non-Emergency Only) 

Form 4400-225 (07/03) Page 1 of 2 

Emergency Discharges/ Spllls should be reported via the 24-Hour Hotline: 1-800-943-0003 

Notice: Hazardous substance discharges mu§t be reported Immediately according to the "Spills Law", s. 292.11 Wis. 
Stats., Section NR 706.05(1){b), Wis. Adm. Code, requires that hazardous substance discharges are to be reported by one of 
three methods: telephoning the Department (toll free Splll Hotline number above), telefaxing a report to the Department or 
visiting a Department office in person. If you choose to notify the Department by telefax, you should use this form to be sure that 
all necessary Information is included. However use of this form is not mandatory. Under s. 292.99, Wis. Stats., the penalty for 
violating the reporting requirements of ch. 292 Wis. Stats., shall be no less than $1 O nor more than $5000 for each violation. 
Each day of continued violation is a separate offense. IUs not the Department's intention to use any personally identifiable 
information from this form for any purpose other than program administration. However, Information submitted on this form may 
also be made available to requesters under Wisconsin's Open Records Law (ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.). · 
Confirmatory laboratory data should be Included with this form, to assist the DNR In processing this Hazardous Substance 
Release Notification. 

Complete this form. TYPE or PRINT LEGIBLY. FAX lt to the appropriate DNR. region (see next page) IMMEDIATELY upon 
discovery of a potential release from (<;heck one): 
[iZ] Underground Petroleum Storage Tank System 
D Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank System 
D Dry Cleaner Facility (DERP eligibility based on: D Facility owner/operator D Property owner of licensed fec!lity) 
D Other - Describe: 

TO DNR, ATTN: R & R Program Assistant (Area Code) F'AX Number 
(715) 839-6076 

Name 

Mark Strobel 
Firm 
Earth "fech, Inc. 

Date FAXed to PNR 
01/12/2004 

Mailing Address 200 Indiana Avenue 
Stevens Point, WI 54481 

(Area Code) Phone Number 

(715) 342-3022 

Name of site at which discharge occurred. Include local name of site/business, not responsible party name, unless a 
residence / vacant property Pioneer Bank 

Location: Include street address, not PO Box. If no street address, describe as precisely as possible, 
i.e., 1/4 mile NW of CTHs 60 & 123 on E side of CTH 60 

701 South Central Avenue 

Munlclpallty (City, VIiiage, Township) Specify municipality in which the site is located, not mailing address/city 

City of Marshfield 

Tn 251\ Range 08 E~ or WO 

Responsible Party Name: Business or owner name that is responsible for cleanup. If more than one, list all 
Attach additional pages as necessary 

Washington Square, Inc. 

0 Reported In compliance with s. 292.11 (2), Wis. Stats., by a local government exempt from llablllty under 
s. 292.11 (9)(e), Wis. Stats. For more information see http:ljwww ,dnr.state.wi.us/orgfaw/rr/liability/muni 1. html 

Contact Person Name (if different) 

Malling Address 

106 East 4th Street 

Jim Schreiner 

City 
Marshfield 

Phone Number 
(715) 387-1245 

State 

WI 

ZIP Code 

54449 

(conUnued) 



01112/04 12:20 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 14)002 

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 

Fax Notification For Hazardous Substance Discharge 
(Non-Emergency Only) 

Form 4400-225 (07/03) Page 2 of 2 

:::::~:~:~::::~::::·::li~~~~ ij·-u~::s.~ 11st~n~e:::11,:r pact;:~ n:ri&'r mau c.,:n:ri:::~:::~~:.::~;:·:i :!:::.:;~: :;:;; ::·.·:1:J:1 a.·:~~:;;:::·:!;:;::-::: 1
: :: ·:: :: ':: :: ·::;:;:.::-:;:::::::~:::~:;~:;:! ::.:::;: :;~;: :; :: ::.:i,.!, :: :: 

1

:::!·!:~:: ::f ::~:;::"::::~_:::·:::::::::::::;: ::":;·~::-:t::·:: ·!~::: ::::: :::·:•·, ,, ... 
Identify hazardous substance discharged (check all that apply): 

METALS INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS 
□Arsenic □Ammonia 
□Chromium □Cyanide 
□Lead □Paint 
□Mercury OPCB's 
□Metals (specify),_· ____ OVOC's 

SOLVENTS 
~ Solvent-Chlorinated 
□Solvent-Non Chlorinated 
0PERC 
0VOC's 

□Fertilizers 
OPestlclde/Herblclde/lnsecUcide(s) 
□Leachate 
ORCRA Hazardous Waste 

PETROLEUM 
OD!esel/Fuel OIi 
□Engine Oil/Waste Oil 
OMineralfTransmission/Hydraulic Oil 
~Gasoline (Pb/Non-Pb/Unknown) 
□Jet Fuel/Kerosene 
0MTBE 
~VOC's 
0PAH's/SVOC 
□Petroleum-Unknown Type 

□Other (specify): ____ _ 
□Unknown 

Impacts to the environment (enter "K" for known/conflnned or ''P'' for potential for all that apply) 

__ Air Contamination 
__ Co-contamination 
__ Concrete/Asphalt 
__ Contained/Recovered 
__ Contamination Within 1 Meter of Bedrock 
__ Contaminated Prlvate Well 
__ Contaminated Public Well 
__ Contamination in Fractured Bedrock 

Contamination was discovered as a result of: 

L Contamination In Right of Way 
_ Direct Contact 
__ Expanding Plume 
__ Fire Explosion Threat 
__ Free Product 
L Groundwater Contamination 
_P_ Off-Site Contamination 
_Other 

__ Sanitary Sewer Contamination 
...!L Soil Contamination 
__ Stonn Sewer Contarnination 
__ Sutiace Water Contamination 
_ Within 100 ft of Private Well 
__ Within 1000 ft of Public Well 

□Tank closure assessment ~Sita assessment Other - Describe:-----------------
Date Date oa11a12ooa Date 
Lab results: 

D Lab results wlil be faxed upon receipt 
0 Lab results are attached 

Additional Comments: Include a brief description of immediate action$ taken to halt the release and contain or cleanup 
hazardous substances that have been discharged. 

Washington Square retained Earth Tech, Stevens Point, WI, on January 9, 2004 to determine the extent of subsurface 
impacts. 

FAX numbers to report non-emergency releases In DNR's five regions are as follows: 

Northeast Region (920-492-5859); Attention - RR Program Assistant: 
Brown, Calumet, Door, Fond du Lac (except City of Waupun - see South Central Region), Green Lake, Kewaunee, 
Manitowoc, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago 
Counties 

Northern Region (715-365-8932); Attention. RR Program Assistant: 
Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Forest, Florence, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Polk, Price, Rusk, 
Sawyer, Taylor, VIias, Washburn Counties 

South Central Region (608•275-3338); Attention - RR Program A$$lstant: 
Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond du Lac (City of Waupun only), Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Richland, Rock, 
Sauk Counties 

Southeast Region (414-263-8483); Attention - RR Program Assistant: 
Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Counties 

West Central Region (715•839--6076); Attention - RR Program Assistant; 
Adams, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, Lacrosse, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, 
Pierce, Portage, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood Counties 
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.. LEGEl'.!D 
; 

, - · - APPROXIMATE PROPERTY BOUNDARY 
• SOIL SAMPLE LOCATION 

-w- WATER LATERAL 
----GAS- UNDERGROUND GAS 

SOUTH .CENTRAL AVENUE 

(SOUTHBOUND LANES) 

SOUTH CENTRAL AVENUE 

(NORTHBOUND LANES) 

SIDEWALK SIDEWALK 

PARKING AREA 

SCALE'. 

-~ 

0 30' 

DESIGNED: 

JDN SOIL SAMPLE LOCATIONS 

Shaw Environrnentol if. Infrastructure, Inc. 

790 MARVEUE LANE 
GREEN BAY, WI 54304 
(920) 49j: .. 3910 

DETAILED: 
CLIENT; 

KFK 

CHECKED: LOCATION: 

KD LEASING 

701 SOUTH CENTRAL AVENUE 
MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 

DRAWING DATE: 

07/15/03 
FIGURE: 

2 



Sample 
Sampre Date Depth PID 

(feet bis} 

GP-1 6/18/03 7-8 <5 

GP-2 6/18/03 11-12 <5 

GP-3 6/18103 5-6 106.9 

TABLE 1 

Soil Sample Laboratory Analytical Results 
701 Central Avenue 

Marshfield, Wisconsin 

1,2- Ethyl-
Benzene DCA benzene MTBE Naphtha[ene 

<25 <25 <25 <25 <25 

. 
47 <25 <25 <25 <25 

<25 <25 <25 <25 <25 

NR 720 Generic Soil Standard 5.5 4.9 2,900 NS NS 
a.I _J._ -• All ---·kif._ --- --...1.--l ·- --11... .,_, ___ .... &.L. .... -.,1-- _ ......... J' 

BoJd lndicales valuB equals or exceeds the NR720 gemertc sell standard 
bis: Betow land surface TMB: Trimelhylbenz.ene 
PID: Pholoionlzatlon dBlectar NA: Not a nalyza-d 
DCA: Dlcliloroetl1ane NS: No s~ndard 

MTBE: Methyl t-bufyl ether 

1,2,4- 1,3,5-
Toluene TMB TMB 

<25 <25 <25 

<25 <25 <25 

<25 <25 <25 

1,500 NS NS 

Total Lead 
Xylenes {ppm) 

<75 2.6 

<75 5.8 

<75 5,2. 

4,100 . 50 
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Well 
Samp!e 

Date 

GPfTemp-1 6/19/03 

TABLE2 
Groundwater Sample Laboratory Ana)yfical Results 

701 Central Avenue 
Marshfieldl Wisconsin . 

1,2-
Benzene 

Ethyl-
MTBE Naphth atene 'Toluene 

1,2,4-

DCA benzene TMB 

0.93 <0.36 <0.54 <0.61 <0.74 <0.67 <0.97 

NR 140 ES 5 5 700 60 40 1,000 480;, 

NR 140 PAL 0.5 0.5 140 12 8 

Notes: All results are reportecl In ppb, Ul)iess otherwise notecl 
·sofd lndicates value equals or e)(DBeds the NR 140 Enforcement standards. 
Italics indicates va[ue equals or exoeeds the N R 140 Prelr'e ntiYe Action Limit. 

200 96"' 

1,3,5-

TMB 

<0.83 

r}; NR 140 Enforcement Sl,maard and NR 14D Prevenli'te Action Limit based on total TMB concentrat1ons. 

DCA: Dfchloroelhane NS: No Standard 

MTBE: Me!h.yl t-bufy[ etller ES: Enforcement Slandard 
TMB: Trlmethylbenzena PAL: Preventive Action Limit 

NA: NotAnatyzeo PCE: Tetrach1oroelhene 

Total 
PCE 

Xylenes 

0.51 <2.63 
, 

5 10,000 

0.5 1,000 

0 
I-' 

" I-' 
I'-.:> 

" 0 

""" 
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I'-.:> 
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0 
0 
OJ 



01112/04 12:20 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT [4]006 

. 
S~,f~ 
~ ofN~ ~ 

SOIL BORING LOG INFORM.AnON 
Form 4400-122 Rev. 7JJ8 

W1J~:r'11oJ/Wu~ 0 Wu1ZM~cmml 0 
Rcmcdl.Ub:lnlRevelopmcatt r ~ Otha: ~ (? hru.t.. :n:: 

eUName 

G f -I 
-□ ) ff Boring Lo<:m,n 

St&}'J.imo_ ---~-N, ______ E 

~ 1/4 of __ I/4 of Scctical. __ , T _!_ N, R ~- E 

tylD 0 

Soil/Rod: Odmplion 
And Gwlogie Origin For 

EftcliM11.jorUnir 

'9'•5,.-llvC l t 1\ 

& Ddlltnt SLIJ1&:d Date D6lling QJrm,letr:d Drilling ~ 
Q(l.,1 la_1 i"l.o~~ S,...§, I~ 1_§loo3 
""111dclYJ'J'J' m.add YJ'"YJ' 

t:IE 
Peete w 

S-1 (,,'' ~_,._ A111 i · bro w n 

J..d' 

,-· 2 ~-

::i-

. '.: ' ":' ., 

}{ .:t,"\o\l(.C,te~ 4<'\,._f")~:, 

C-"" 11~ct~.A ~ I qklc:rn::rWf\J 

-c:c"'-~\-1.$;.5 

•'·'· 

fonn iS true and ron'Cct- lo the best of my blowlcdge, 

ri:red by Chapters 281,283,289,291,292,293,295, nnd 299,.W'm. Stats.. Completion of this :funn is tl1.Ellldan,ry. Fllilure to file 
r&i., focm =ill in forfeiture ofbclwcc::u $10 111Ja 125,000, or imprlsollfl:leut for up 1o one ye.u-, depending 911· tho program and COllduct .:ttl:'lolvi::d. 
P=n.a.lly identifiable l:nfoITll\ttloJ;J. ou this foo:n. l!J not hrtmdecl. to be ~ far ruty otherpUJ;pOSe. NOTE: Sec, instnlctiom for tnore information, 
mclw:ti:ng where the: compltttd funn should be sent 
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SrM!, .f V/'J$IXlllSin 
01:p,o~ofNawnlR.eswfCX:i 

SOIL BOlUNG LOG INFOW'dATION 

.s-
,. 
.::::.-

s-
s-.s .. 
" S~l. 

i ,, 

IJ'I 

;J lf' 
.. 

? lf 

Fam\ 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

BW:!':To; WIJa:lhcd/Wa:r.tmrlJm O Wut.cManwmimt 0 
&m~emt r 3 OiJter t211 p J\a st. U::: 

-: ,· .... 

SoU/RockDcscriptiot1 
Awl. Ci,::ol~ Origm FQt" 

EAclb Mtjcx Uitif 

Eo ~@ ra{+ 

~ X "'J. ~cca-\' e .s ·.o~ple ~ 

e.o l\~hl1i ~r la\.tt ... ~ 'I 
Civ,.c;. \, s,-s 

. nuthori7.:d by~ 281,283,289,291,292. 29'3, 29$1 I\Dd 299 •. Wis, SWs.. C®lplt:tiou. offhis fuon is 'IIUl1Uidory. Failu,;e to file 
C!lia ,my teSU1t in forfeitufe ofbctwcc:o $10 and $25,000, or~ fcc'up ta aue yest, d~ on the progwn aud oonduct involved. 
l'mooaUy ~lab to·~ on tlds form ia l\Qt mtcnded to be used for any atha purposo. NOTE~ 8e,o ~= fut- m.orc infonnatlon. 
iocb,dmgwbcn, the completed. fun:o. mould bo sc:ut. 
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.$,- /;_; f( 

~-J. li 1 

S-3 

son. BORING LOG INFORMATION 
Fonu 44()0.122 R4v. 7-98 

' 
B,ooteTo: W~~m::t □ WU11:1MIJl'8=nent Q . 

~au; t 1 Ocha- til Jt_hg $Ca :Q::: 

Soi1/Rl)C.k Oescripijon 
.-\1:ld Qc.otop;"Orlgl.n F« 
. .Ea.ch M&jtt- Urtit 

~ -:I: h.e\~cca\e.s ·::::,~~pli! s 

co l\e.c-t-\'o-1 \-1)( la\..,,~~ 'I 
Ct~a \ 1 si's 

thiS" form .is true and correct ao the be.st of my knowledge, 

OE 
~w-

authotiu:d by~ 281, 283, 289. 291, 292, 293, 295, t1ld 299,. W'u. SbiB. C::n:npletion of this fbrm w Ullllldatoty. Failure to Se 
Ibis :mny rest.tlt in f~ ofbetm:eu $10 a:ud $1.5,000, or impris,aumcnt fur11p to QD(J ~. depending on the pwgnun llUd conduc.t invalvi::d. 
l'cnoo:ftUy idcmifiablo ~ on ihis fbrm is not intcrule,d to be used fot 11:llY othu purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more infom:tatioo, 
iuclnding when: the 1:XJffiJ?lcted form sbou1d be 6Cl11.. 
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State of Wisconsin 
Dep:utment of Natural ~ 

WELIJDRlLLHOLE/BOREHOLE ABANDONMENT 
fotm'.3300.S.B Rev. 12-91 

AU abandonment work shall bo performed ln acc:ordance with the pf'Qylslons of Chapters NR 111, NA 112 or NA 141 • Wis. 
Admin. C9(1a, whichever is applicable. Also, see lnstructiorn; on back. · 

(l) 

( awlic:ihle 

Oov't Lot 
Grid Location · 

ft. □ N. □ s., 

· 0 Monitoruig Well 
0 Wa.taWdl 
D Drillhole 
■ l!oicwle 

Construction Type: 

GridNumta-

I
ConstructiOll Report Available,? 

0 Yet;. 0 l-b 

0 Drilled ■ Driven (Sandpoint) 

0 Oilic:.(Spccify) -------------

□ DIig 

Pomtaticm TYJlc: 
■ Uncoruolidated Formation . 0 lkdrod: 

Total Well Depth (ft.) A)~ Casing Diame~ (ins.) .lJA.._ 
(P.ru:in gw~) 

Casing Depth (ft.) 

WllS Well.~ Space Grouted? 
If Y ~ To What Depth? 

O y~ ■ Ni □ Unlcnown ... Feet 

Scaling M~ecl.ul Used 

(4) 

I Av-<, 

_.lhto ater( ,\l~ 
.Pwnp & Piping Reimived7 0 Yes Q N:> II · Not Applicable 

1.iner(s) Ranoved'l Q. Yes O N, ■ Not Applicable 

SctecnRecnoved? D Y~ O 1-h ■ NotApplicable 
Casmg Left in Place? 0 Yes O Ni 
IfNo. fuplain 

Was Casing Cut Off Below Smf11ee? 
Did Sealing Material Rise to Surface? 

,Did Mnterial Settle Aft.et 24 Hours? 
If Yes, Was Hole Retopped? 

D Yes (IN:> 
0 YC$ ■ Ni 
□ yes Ill N::i 
0 Yes ON.) 

IC~if1(cqii;e;»1etheth<od)doo[t PiliicllCllli• iggSSealhleali'mg~M[:ata1~·[iia11 ______ _ 

■ ~ Pjpe-Oravity O Conductor Pipe,-Pumped 
0 Dump Baikt O Other (Explain) . 

(6) Sealing Mmerlals For monitoring wells :md 

D Neat Cement Grout monitoring well barehok.s onJy 
0 Sand-Cc:me:nt (Canaml) Gmut 

□ Coriaete 
0 Clay-Sand Sluny 
0 BentonitG-Sand Slurry 
• Chipped BentonirL, 

Fwm (FL) To (FL) 

: 0 Bcntoniie Pellets 
l □ Granulllt ~rule 
: D Bcruonito - Cemmt Grout 

' 
MhRatio 

or Mud Weight 

Suiface 

---~~~~-:.....i.:L...:....lll~-----~:------f-,,..;.;:,;.......:......,,-1-.....,..._;.;.--,.--f--'>,l~"--'---l--:::r.~J..+ 

M Commems: --------------------------------------
l'9) Name of PC'.lWll or Finn Doing~ Wolk 

I 



01/12/04 12:21 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT [4]010 

WELI./DlULLHOLE/BOREHOLlt ABANDONMENT 
Fcmn 3'300.SB . Rev. 12-9 I 

All abandonment work shall bG performed In aocordance wlth tho pl'QVlsions of Chapters NA 111, NA 112 .or. NA 14 l, WIS. 
Admin. Code, whichever is applicable. Also, see Instructions on back. · · 

Gov'tLot 

s .. 

Constroctlon Type: 

GridNum~ 

ft. B. 0 .W. 

Conslruction Report Available? 

□ Y,::s. ON, 

□ Drilled .• Drivl':l'.I (SllllliPQm.t) 
□ ~ (Specify) 

□ Dug 

Fomuuion Type; . ■ UnmnsolicWcd Fonnati.on . D Bedmc1: 

Total Well Depth (fi.) k) I\ Casii\g Dirunef¢r (im.) ..!1.k-, 
(F.rom. gmundmid'ace) 

CAsillg Depth (ft.) _AJ ~ 

W.as. Well_ ~-Space, Grouted? 
IfYt.a. To Wb.atDcplh? 

0 Yes · ■ ~ 0 Unknown ,,Fte.t 

I AV-< 

o. 

(4) Diplh ro w akr. tJ N ~ 
Pump & Piping Removed? [J Yes O N:, ■ 
I..iner(s) Removed? . D Yes O Nl II 
~ fumoved? O Yes B NJ Ill 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicnble 
Not Applicable 

casing Left in Pl=? 0 Yes N:, 

If No. Explllin 

W.asCasingCutO.ffBelowSur:6!.ce? 0 Yl"S ■NJ 
Did Sealing Mllterial Rise to Sudace? 0 Y i:s ■ N:i 
.DidM:uerialScttleAfter24 HoUIS'l D Yes 1H N:i 

IfYes. Was Hole Reto_pfed? Q Yes O N;, 

(5) Required ~od of Plllclng Sealing Malmlll 

■ Conductnr P,ipe-Ornvity O Cond~ Pipe-Pumped 
0 Dwnp Baib' . 0 Odll:l' (&plain) 
Scaling Materials For mauitming wells and 

0 Ne.u Cement Grout monitoring well boreholes only 
0 Smd~ (Concme) Ornn1 

o~ 
0 Clay-Sand Shmy 
0 Bc:ntonite.-Sand Sluuy 
■ ~Bentonite 

From (Ft) To (Ft.) 

l O lk:ntoniie Pellets 

I □ Gnmula:r Bcntonile 
: 0 Benton.lie - Canc::nt Grout 
I 

Mb; Ratio 
or Mud Weight 

I 
-----t......:.L,....:;C-,LL..l.CU..J.-___.,!......!<!"'-2....:l..:::..L..l..-------......-i:,........,.-,----1--~!..-:......L..+-......:..-_,,,.;;.:~---lf.--.U~"-...r....z.-,-.F,LJ,!.r..:...L..7 

'/~ft 
Sud'l!Ce 

\RJ" Commc;nts: -------------------------------------~ 

\/Jl. 



01/12/04 12: H FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 14]0ll 

WELL/DRJLLHOLE/BOREHOLE ABANDONMENT 
Form 330()..SB Rev. 12-9 l 

· Al'l I abandonment work shall be performed In accordance with lhe prQVlslons of Chapters NR 111, NA 112 or NR 141, Wis. 
Admin. Coda, whichever ls applieabla. Also, see instruc1ions on back. · 

1/4 of _ 1/4 of Sec • ....,....._... ; T.~ ~ R. _ 

Gov'tl.oJ: GrldNumber I Av-<. 
Grid Locar:i= . 

ft □ N. □ S., Ct.OE, □ w. 
ame 

~ 0 Abandonment 

--=~~~~~~~~~~~----4------...::::.~..,L..'-J(Cf_/p 0 · 

(1) 

(Dar.e) 

□ Moniroiing Wen 
□ w~wen 
D Drillhole 

• &ieoole 

Coostruct:ionType: 

CoJl.$1tU'.llion Repon A nilahlc'l 

0 Yes □ N::i 

0 J)rllled II Driven (Sao.dp,int) 

D Other(Specify) ---------------

□ Dilg 

For:ma.tian Type: 
■ Uncoru;olidated Formation . D Be1rod: 

Tout Well Depth (ft.) JJb. C11SD1g Diamet«('ms.) JJ.b._ 
(F.mrn gmundsunace) 

Casing ))epth (ft.) 

Vlns_Well.Amiy)\U'§~Grouted? D Yes · 11 N:> 0 Unknown 
IfYes, T.;miatD<.:plh? .. , ,.-_ Peet 

(4) Dquh ro at.er (feel) N b 
Pump & Piping Removed? D Yes D N:i I! 
Ui=(s) Removed? d. Yes D N::i II 

Nol Applicable 

Not Applicable 
Not Applicable ScreenReinoved1 0 Ye<. 0 NJ Ii 

Cas:in,g Left in Pbce1 □ Yes O NJ 
If No. Explain 

WasCasingCutOffBelowSurl'ace'! O Yes B!iJ N:l 
Did Sealing Miuaial ~ to Surface'/ 0 Y~ II N:, 

.DidMatmal Settle Aftez24 Hour,;1 D Yes II N> 
IfYes. WasHoleRetopp!d'/ 0 Yes O Nl 

(5) Req_Uin;d Melhod of lacing Se.aling ate.rial 

■ Conductor P.ipe.Qmvity O Conductoc Pipc-Pump¢d 
□ Bailer O Other (fuplain) 
SCJ}jng M.iterinls For mon.ltor.ing wells and 
0 N~ Officnt Gniut monitoring well boxehole.s only 
D Sand..Qment (Con~rt:) Crout 

□ Um=te 
0 Clay..Sa:nd Sluuy 

0 Bffltllnite-Sand Sb.my 
■ auppcdBt#Qnhc 

From (Ft.) To (Ft.) 

l· 0 BenTOnite Pcllets 
I □ Gmruhtr Bentonite 
: 0 Beruc:mite - Cent1::m Grout 
l 

Mix.Ratio 
or Mud W cight 

' 
----.J.-J-+,L,L..1.1;:L,L....L-___:~....:.......:: ........ ______ --li--::-~--+-=..:......s~--t-----::--t-o:---........ "-',l.t"-_..__~.,...."""-'-1 

'IJ-. f + 

(9'.) Name of PCISQJl- or furu. Doing Seal1ng Wmx 
. tl-:C 

ode ~ I 
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1241 13e1Jevue street 

En Chem Inc. Green 13ay, WI 54302 
920-46.9-2436 
800-7-ENCHEM 
Fax:. 920--469-.-8827 

Analytical Report Number. 835805 

Client: SHAW E & I Matrix Type : SOIL 

Pr0J1;1c;t Name : MARSHFIS..O (701 S. CENTRAL AREA) Collection Pata : 06/18/03 

Project Nun,bur : 64518'(5,_)") fleport Date ! OOt.lo/03 

Field 10 : GP-1 ('t't-tS) Lab Sample NL1.1T1ber; 835805-001 

INORGANICS 
An.llysls Prop Anafy.sls 

Test Result L.OD LOQ EQL D11, Units Code Date Method Method 

l..ead .2J3 0.032 0.10 5 mg/Kg 06/2!1/03 SW8463050B SW8466020 

Percent S-Ollds 88.9 1 % 06/21/03 SM2540G M SM2540G M 

VOLATILES Prep Date: 00/24/03 

Analysis Pmp Method Analysls 
Anatyte R9SUlt LOO LOQ EQL. Dil. Units Code Date Mettioo 

1, 1, 1.2-Tetrachloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/l<g 06!24/03 SVV846 5030B SW646 62608 

1, 1, 1-Tricilloroefhane < 25 25 60 50 ug/Jcg 06/24/03 SW8466030B SW84682608 

1, 1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane < 25 25 80 50 ug/kg 06/Z4/03 SW84660308 SW84682608 

1, 1,Z-Trldlloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ll9fkg oe/24/03 SW84650309 SW!Wi 8260a 

1, 1-0lchloroethane < 25. 25 60 50 IJg/kg 00f.Z4/03 SW84650308 S\11/846 6260B 

1, 1-0lchloroethene < 25 25 60 5o ug/kg 061.24/03 SW846 50308 SW84682608 

1, 1-0lchloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00/24/03 5W84650308 SW846 6260B 

1,2.,3-Trichlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B swa46 8260B 

1,:!,3-Trichloropropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW84660308 SW846 82608 

1,2,4-Trichlorobanzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW$465030B SW84e8260B 

1,2,4-Trimethylbertzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/l<g 06/24/03 SWl3465030B SW846 8260B 

1,2-Dlbro roo-3---chlorop ropa ne < 25 25 60 50 ugA(g 06/24/03 $W!3465030B SW8468260B 

1,2-Dlbromoethane < 25 25 60 50 ugA(g 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW84682608 

1,2-0lchlorobenz.ene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW0468260B 

1,2-0lchloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ugikg 00/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 &260B 

1,2-0ichloropmp.ine < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06!24/03 ~8465030B S\1\1846 6260B 

1.3,&-Trimethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 $W84650308 Swe.4882608 

1,3-Dlchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ~ OOIW03 SW84660306 SN8468260B 

1, ~lchloropropane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SVl/846 5030B SW846 B2606 

1,4-0lchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846 5030B Sw-W466260B 
2,2..olmiloiopropaim · < 25 25 60 ,',". 150 ug/l(g OOl24/03 SW8465030S SW84682608 

2--ChlorotoU.iene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84i36260B 

4--Chlomtoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846 6030B $W8468260B 

Benzene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 S\111846 S0:308 SWS46 82608 

Bromobenzene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SWB,46503013 $VV846 8260B 

Bromochlorometh311e < 25 25 60 so ug/J(g 06/24/03 SW8465030B S\1\/8468260B 

BrolJlodlchloromethane < 2S 25 60 !ill ug~g 06J24/03 SW8465030B SWS488260B 

Bmmotorm < 25 25 60 50 ug/J(g 06l:24/03 SW8465030B SWB-4682008 

Bromomalh,;1ne < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 0612.4/03 SW846 50308 SW8468260B 
,, 

Carbon Tetrachloride '< 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/0J SWl\465030B SW846 8250B 

Chlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/l(g 06/24/03 SWB465030B SWS468260B 

Chlorodibromomethane < 25 25 60 so ugil<g 06/24/03 SV\/846 50308 SW846 82608 

Chloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/.kg 0612A/03 SW846 5030B SW6468260B 

Chloroform < 25 25 60 50 ug/1(9 06124/03 SW84$50308 SW84682608 

Chlorornethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg OGl24/03 SW8466030B SW8468260B 

cis-1,2-Dlchloroelhene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg OO/Z4/03 SW846 50308 SW8468260B 



01/12104 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 14] 01.'.l 

1241 13ellevue Stroot 

En Chem Inc. Greon Bay, WI 54302 
920-469-2436 
800-7-ENCHEM 
Fax:82[).469-.8827 

Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Cllant : SHAW e & l M:nrll; Type: SOil 

Project Name : MARSHFlELO (701 S. CENTRAi. AREA) Collection DalB : 06/18/oJ 

Project Number: 84518'l5_8 ) Report Date ! 06f30/03 

Field ID : GP-1 (~ Lab Sample NLlm~r: 835805--001 

VOLATILES Prep Datt,; OSt.24/03 

Analysis Prep Metnod Analysis 
Aoa!Yte Result LOO LOQ EQl, D11. Units Code Date Method 

cl:!;-1,3-Dlchloropropelle < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 SW84G5030B 5W8468260B 

Dlbromomelhane < 25 26 60 so ug,'kg 06/24/03 SW84G5030B S-118468260B 

Oichforod"ifluoromethana < 25 25 60 liO ugA(g 06/24/03 SWB-4650308 SV\1846 82608 

Dilsopropyl Ether < 25 25 60 50 u9/kg 06/24/03 SW846 5030B SW846 82608 

Elhylbenzene < 25 25 GO 50 Uy/kg 06/24/03 SW84650308 SWB488260B 

Fluorotrtchloromelh,me < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00/24/03. SW84650308 ·SW846 8260B 

Hexachloroburadiene < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 SW846 5030.B SW846 8260B 

lsopmpylbenzen~ < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

Methylene Chloride < 26 25 60 50 llglkg 06124/03 SW846 60308 SW846 6260B 

MelhyHert-butyl-ether < 25 25 60 50 ugtkg 06/24/03 SW846 50308 SW846 82608 

N.iphthalene < 25 25 60 50 IJg/kg 08/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

n-&.rtylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW846 8260B 

n-Propylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 Llg/kg 00/24/03 SW6465030B SW846 82608 

p-lsopropyltoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW8468260B 

sec-8utylben.zene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00.ri4/03 SW848503013 SW846 8260B 

Slyrene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SWS465030B :'iW846 826013 

tert-Butylbenzene < 25 25 60 so uglkg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SWB.48 8260B 

Tw=hloroatflene < 26 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW6465030S SWB46 8260B 

TQfuern, -:: 26 2S 80 50 ug/kg OO!.l4/03 SW84650308 5W846 82608 

iraJ\$-1,2-0ichloroethene < 25 25 60 50 ugtkg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 8260B 

lr.m&-1,3-0lchloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846fl030B SW846 8260B 

Tr1chloroethene < 25 26 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 SW84650308 S'N846826013 
VJOYI Chloride < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 S\IVB48 50308 SV\1846 82609 

Xylene,o < 25 25 eo 50 ug/'kg 00/24/03 SW8485030B S\IV646 82608 
Xylem~s, 111 + p < 50 50 120 50 . lllJ/kg 06.12A/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

4-Bromofluorobenzene 91 1 %Recov 06/pf/03 SW84650308 SW846 8260B 

Tolueno:<18 · •. : · · ~ : · 101 1 %Recov 08/24/03 SW8465030B $W8468260B 

Olbromofluorornethane 97 1 %Reaiv 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW846 8250B 



01/12/04 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 14)014 

1241 Bellevue street 

Eo Chem Inc. Green 8.::ly, WI 54302 
920-469-2436 
8()()..7-ENCHEM 
Fax:-92Q.46!J.8827 

Analytical Report Number. 835805 

Cllent : SHAW E & I Matrix 1ype: SOIL 

Project Name: MARSHFIELD (701 S. CENTRAL.AREA) Collectlon Date: 06f18/03 

Project Number! 845180 Report Datn : 06/30/03 

Field ID : GP-2 (11-12) Lab Sample Number: 835805-o02 

INORGANJCS 
Analysis Prop Analysis 

T~t Result LOO lOQ EQL Oil, Units Code Date Method MethOd 
lead 5.8 0,033 0.11 5 mg/Kg 06/'28/03 SW8463050B SW846 6020 

Percent Sollds 35_7 % 00/21/03 SM2540G M SM.2540GM 

VOLATILES Prep D:atft; 06/24/03 

Analysis Prep Method Ana}ysls 
Analyte Result LOO LOQ EQL Oil. Units Code Date Method 

1, 1, 1,2-Tetrachloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030S SW846 82608 

1, 1, 1-Trlchloroelhane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06!.24/03 SWB465030B SW846 82608 

1,1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 0St24/03 S\Na-46 5030B S'W846 82608 

1, 1,2-Trichloruelhane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg oot.24/03 SW846503DB SW846 82608 

1.1-Dichloroelhane < 25 25 60 so ug/kg 06/24/03 SW'8465030B SW846 82608 

1, 1-0ichlomethane < 25 25 60 50. ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B S'V\1134682608 

1.1-Dichloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ugi1cg OG/24/03 SW8465030B S\N84682608 

1,2,s . .-rrJchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/2-4/03 SW6465030B SW846 82608 

1,.2,3--Trtchloroptopane < 25 25 60 50 ug.ll<g OB/24/'03 SW8465030B SWB-46 82608 

1,2,4-Trlchlorobenzene < 25 26 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW8-46 82608 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug~ 00/24/03 SW8465030B SWB-46 8260B 

1,.2-Dlbromo-3-chloropropane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 0$/24/03 S'l/\l846 50308 SVl/$4$ 82608 

1.2--Dlbromoeth,me < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 8260B 

1.2-Dichlornbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 swe.465030B SW846 8260B 

1,2-Didlloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/'24/03 SW8465030B &Nf!A6 8260B 

1,2-0ichloropropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW84G5030B SW846 82608 

1,3,5-Trlmethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg• 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82609 
1,3-Dlchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug.lkg 00/24/ro SWB485030B SWSd6 13260B 

1 ,3-0lchloropropane < 25 .25 60 50 ug/kg 06/2.4'03 SW8465030B SW84682608 
1,4-0lchlorobenzene < 25 .25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SVV84S 5030B $W8468260B 

2.2-0lchlrirnpitipaM-· .- < 25 25 60· .-, .. _ 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SW84$5030B &N84f38260B 

2-(;hlorotoluene < 25 25 60 so uglkg 06/24/03 $W8465030B SW846 8260B 

+chlorololuene < 25 25 60 50 ug/l<g 06/24/03 SW846 5l';l30B SW846 82608 

Benzene 47 29 70 50 Ug/kg Q 06/24/03 SW8465030B S\/\18468260B 

Bromobenzene < 25 25 60 50 Uglkg 06/24103 SW846 SO:uJB SW846 82608 

Bromoclllommethane < 25 2S 60 50 ug/kg 06/24103 SW&-4660308 SW848B2608 

Bromodlcllloromethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg oe/24/03 SWB46 5030B SVi/84682608 

Bromofomi < 25 25 GO so ug/lcg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW646 82608 

Brornomsthane < ;25 25 60 50 ugJl<g 06/24/03 SWB465030B SWB468260B 

Carbon Tetrachloride <: 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 S\IV8465030B t>W846 8260B 

Chlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SWB46 5030B S'WB46 82608 

Chlorodibromomethan0 < 25 25 60 50 I.lg/kg 06t24/03 SW846 5030EI SW846 8260B 

Chloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SWS465030B SW846 82608 

Chloroform < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 SI/V846 60308 SWS46 B2808 

Chloromefuane < 25 25 60 50 Uglkg 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW846 82608 

cls-1,2-0ichloroetnene < 26 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 S\N846 50308 SW846 B260B 



01/12/04 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT @015 

1:241 Bellevue Streat 

· En Chem Inc. Green Bay, WI 54302 
920-4S9-2436 
eoo. 7 ~CHEM 
F~ 920-469---&327 

. Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Cllf;lnt : SHAWE & I Matrix Type : SOIL 

Project Name: MARSHFIELD (701 S. CENTRAL.AREA) Collection Date : 06/18/03 

Project Numtuir : 845180 Report Date: 06/30/03 

Field ID: GP-2 (11-12) l..ab Sample Number: 835805-002 

VOLATILES Prep Date; 06/24103 

Analysis PrnpMethod An~fysls 
Analyte Result LOO lOQ EQL DIL Units Code Date Mi:,thod 

as-1,3-Dicnloropropene < 25 25 60 50 IJg/kg 06fl4103 SWB-4660308 SW84682608 

Dibn:,momethane < 25 25 60 50 ugikg 06124/03 SW8465030B SWB468260B 

Dlchlorodiffuornmethaoe < .25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 SWB4650308 SV\1846 82608 

Dtlsopropyl Etner < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 sWa465030B S\NB-46 8260B 

Elhylbenze~ < 25 26 80 50 ug/l(g 06/24/03 SW8465030E! &W84682608 

Fluorotrlcnlorornethane < 25 25 60 so ug/kg 00124/03 .$W84650308 SW646 82608 

Hex.aclilotobutadlene < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/Z4/03 $W84650:308 SW8468260B 

lsopropylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 tJgll<g 00!2A/03 SW8465030B SWIW38260B 

Methylene Chloride < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00/24/03 SW84S5030B SW846 82608 

MethyHert-butyl-ether < 25 25 BO 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

Naphthalene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

n--Bvtyfbenzene < 26 25 60 so ugl1<g OS/24/03 SVlfS46 50308 SW84682608 

n-f'ropylbenzene .. < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B $WS466260B 

p--1aopropyttoluene < 25 25 60 50 ugl!(g 06f.l4l03 SW8465030B SW84611260B 

sec-Bulylbgnzene < 2? 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 SW846 50308 SW84582608 

Styreoo < 25 25 BO 50 ugil(g 06/24/03 SW846 50:30.B S\<V846 82608 

tert-Butylberu::ene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 08!24/03 SW846 50306 SW846 82608 

T &!r.lc:hkirue thene <. 25 25 Go 50 u9/k9 06/Z4/o3 SW64660308 SW846 82608 

TQ!vene < 25 25 60 50 ug}kg OS/24/03 SW8465030B swa46132e0B 
tr.ms--1,2-Diehloroathene < 25 25 GO 50 ug}kg 06/24/03 $W84650306 SW848 82608 

tran&-,-1,3-Dichloropropene < 25 25 60 50 uy/kg 06/24/03 SW846 5030B SV\1846 82608 

Trichloroethene < 25 25 60 50 ugl1<g 06/2,4/03 SWS-4650308 S\NS46 8260B 

Vinyl Chloride < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 SW84650308 SW84$ 82608 

Xylene, o < 25 25 60 60 ug/kg 06J24I03 SV\1846 50308 SW846 82608 

Xylen~, m+p <: 50 50 120 50 ugA(g 00/24/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

4-BromofllJorobenzene 93 1 %Recov 00/24/03 SWB4(l 50308 SWB4f.i82608 

TOluene,-dB · ·. : · · ~ .- ,. 101 '~. "\ . 1 %Recov 06124/03 S'IN646 5030B SW84f; 62608 

Dibromofluorornethane 99 1 %Recnv 06/24/03 SW8465030B ~82608 



1 12/04 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS PO INT [{t]016 

1241 8elle\lue stroat 

, f-"hem Inc. Green Bay, WI 54302 
920-469-2436 
800-7--ENCHEM 
Fax:~27 

· Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Client ! SHAWE & I Matrix lype : SOil. 

Projac:t Name : MARSHFIELD (701 s. CENTRAL AREA) Collect.Ion Date! 00/16/03 

Project Numbgr: 84511;10 Report Dato ; oet30JOJ 

Fleld ID : GP..J (5-6) Lab sample Number : 835805-003 

INORGANICS 

Analysis Prop Analysis 
Test Result LOD lOQ EQL 011. Units Code Date Method Method 

Lead 5.2 0_032 0.10 5 mg/KQ oot:28/03 &/Ve4630509 SW846 6020 

Percent Solids 87.9 1 % 06/21/03 SM2540GM SM 2540G M 

VOLATILES Prep Dato: 06/24/03 

Analysis Prep Method Analysis 
Analyfo Result l..0D LOQ EQL D11, Units Code ~tlll Method 

1, 1, 1,2-Tetrachloroe!hane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 &W8465030B SW846 8260B 

1, 1, 1-Trichloroethane <: 25 25 BO 50 ug/)<g 00/24/03 SW8465030B SW64$ 8260B 

1, 1,.2,2-Telrachloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ugll<g 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84$8260B 

1, 1,2-Tridiloroethane < 26 25 60 50 ugJl<g 06/24/03 &#84650308 Sl/l/846 82608 

1, 1-Dlchloroetfrnne < 25 26 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 $W84650308 SW846 8260B 

1.1-0lchloroethene < 25 25 60 50 llg/1(g 06/24/03 S'\N846 60308 . SW846 8260B 

1, 1-0lchloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 08/24/03 SWM65030B SW846 82608 

1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ul1/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

1,2,3-T richloropmpans < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SWB46 5-030B SW846 82608 

1,2,4-Trichlorooon:zene < 25 25 so 50 ug/kg 06f.l4/03 SWM65-030B SWB46 82608 

1,2,4-Trlrnelhylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 &#846 5o30B SW846 8260B 

1,.2-tllhrom~loropropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 &#8466030B SW846 8260B 

1,2-Dlbromoelhane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00124/03 SW34660308 SW8468260B 

1,2-0lchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

1.2-0ichloroethaoe < 25 25 60 50 ug/l(g 06124/03 SW8466030B SW84S8260B 

1.2-0ichloruprupane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg OB/2..U03 ~50308 S\N8468260B 

t ,3,5-Trimethylbenzene < 25 26 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SWB465030B SW846 8260B 

1,3-Dlchlorobenzene < 25 25 60 50 Ilg/kg 00/24/03 SW846 5-0308 SWB4682608 

1,3-Dichlompropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

1,4-0ichlorol)6m:eM < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 62608 

2,2-01cri101oi:iropane· - < 25 25 60". ,''.". 50 us~ 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW846 8260B 

2-Chlorotoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846 50308 SW846 8260B 

4-Chlorotolue11e < 25 25 60 50 ug.lkg OS/24103 SW8465030B SW846 62609 

Benzene < 25 25 60 50 ugll<g 06f24/03 SIN8485030B SW84682608 

Bromobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 SW84660306 SW8468260B 

Bromochlotornethane < 25 25 60 50 uQA(Q 00/24/03 SW64850308 S'Vl/846 8260B 

Bromodichlorometnana < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/'24/03 SW848 5o30B SW846 82608 

Bmmoform < 25 25 60 so ug/kg 06/24/03 SW84650308 SV\1'846 82608 

Bromotnethane < 25 25 60 50 ugikg 06/24/03 SW846 50308 SW846 82608 

Carbon Tetrachlortde < 25 25 60 50 ug.,1(g 06/24/03 SW846 503()B SWS46 82608 

· ChlorobenzenB < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846 5030B SW846 82608 

Chlorodibromomethane < 25 :25 so 50 Ilg/kg 06l24/03 SW846 50308 SW846 82608 

Chlometnane < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW846 B2608 

Chloroform < 25 25 60 60 ug/kg 06/2-4/03 &#8465030B SW846 82SOB 

Chloromel:hane < 25 25 60 50 Ilg/kg 06/24103 SW84$60308 S\1\1846 8260B 

cJs.-1,2-0lchloroethene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 S\N'B-46 50308 SW846 8260B 



12/04 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT [4)017 

1241 Bellevue street 

1 r.hem Inc. Green Bay, WI 54302 
9.20-469-2436 
800-7-ENCHEM 
Fax:: 92o-489--8827 

Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Cllent: SHAWE & I Matrix Type ! SOIL 

Project Namo : MARSHFIELD (701 S. CENTRAL AREA) Collectlon O.iw; 06!18103 

Project Number : 645180 Report Datt, : 06/30103 

Fleld ID: GP-3 (5-6} Lab Sample Number: 835805-003 

VOLATILES Prep Data; 0si24/03 

Analysis Prep Method Analysis 
Amllyte Result LOO I..OQ EQL Oil. Units Code Dato Method 

cis--1,3-0!cilloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ugJkg 06/24/03 SV\1'846 5030B SW8488260B 

Dibromomethane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SWS4G 5030B SW846 8260B 

Dichlorodinuommethane < 25 25 60 so ug/kg 06/24/03 SW846 50300 SI/V846 8260B 

Dlisopropyl Ether < 25 25 60 so Ilg/kg 00/24/03 SWS4S5030B SW84682608 

Elhyt~m:ene < 25 25 BO 60 ugnig 06/24/03 SWl346 50308 SW84682608 

Fluorotrichlcircimethane <: '25 "25 60 50 ugncg 06/24/0'.3 SWB-46 50308 SWB468260B 

He;,:achlorobutadiene < 25 25 60 so ugA(g 06/24/03 S\IV646 5030El SWB-468260B 

lsopropylbanzene < 25 25 60 60 ug/kg 06124/03 SW8465030B ~8468260B 

Methylene Chloride < 25 25 BO 50 ug/l(g 00/24/03 SW846 50308 SW846 8260B 

Methyf-te rt--butyl~ther < 25 25 60 50 ugll<g 06J24/03 SW8465030B S'N846 82608 

Naphthalene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 00/24/03 SW8465030B SN$468260B 

n--Butylbenzene < 25 25 GO 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 B2608 

1\-Propylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06124/03 SW8465030B $W846B260B 

1)-lsopropyltoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SV\/'846 50308 SW846 B2608 

see-ButylbenzeMi < 25 25 60 50 Ug/kg 06/24/03 SWB-<ffi 50309 SW846 8260B 

styrene < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

ttirt..Sutylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24103 SW8466030B S\N846 8260B 

Teltachloroethene < 25 25 60 50 UQ/1(g 06/2A./03 SWB4660308 SW846B260B 

Toluene < 25 25 60 50 ug,1,;g 06/24/03 SW846 o030B 5W846 8260B 

trans-1.2.0lcilloroethene < 25 25 80 150 ugkg 06/24/03 Swa46S030B SN846 8260B 

lrans-1,3-0ichlompropene < 25 25 60 50 uglkg 06/24/03 S\N846 5030B SW846 8260B 

Trichloroethene < 25 25 60 50 ug/l<g 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8466260B 

Vffi>'.' Chloride < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 SW646 503013 S'N846 8260B 

Xylene, o < 25 25 60 50 ug/kg 06.124i03 SWB465030B SW846 8260B 

Xylenes, m + p < 50 50 120 50 ug/kg 06/24/03 swa.4650306 SW846 8260B 

4-Bromofluorobenzene 92 1 %Recov 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

Toluen&--c18. · .. " -: · - 103 , ........ 1 %Reeov ~/03 S\N8466030B S\IV84S 62608 

Dlbromofiuoromelhane 101 1 %Recov OBr.24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 



12/04 12:22 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS PO INT [4] 018 

1241 8ellevue street 

1 Chem Inc. 
Gre8n Bay, WI 54302 
920-469--2436 
80(H~ENCHEM 
Fax: 920-469-41827 

Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Client : SHAWE & I Matrix Type ; MEnlANOL 

Project Name : MARSHFlELD (701 S. CENTRAl. AREA) Collection Date : DW18/03 

P.-cject Number; 845180 Report Date ; 06t30ro3 

Field ID : T.B. Lab Sample Number : 835805--004 

VoLAnLES Prep Dato: 06/24/03 

An.ilysls Prep Method Analysis 
Analyt8 Result LOO lOQ EQL Oil. Units Code Date Method 

1, 1, 1,2-Tetrachloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/l. 06/24/03 SW8465030B S'NB468260B 

1, 1, 1-Trichloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/1.. 00/24/03 S'NB4650308 SWB46 8260B 

1, 1.2,2-Tetra.Chloroethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/1. 06/24/03 SW846 5030B $W8468260B 

1, 1,2-Tlichlor~thane < 25 25 60 50 ugA.. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84S 82608 

1, 1-0lchloroolhane < 25 26 60 50 UgA. ootZ4/03 SWil46 5030B SW8468260B 

1, 1-0lchlo,oelhene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/1.. 06/24/03 ~50308 SW846 82608 

1, 1-0ichloropropeM < 25 25 60 50' ugll. 06/24103 SW84650308 SWS46 8260B 

1,2,3-Trichlorob0nzene < 25 25 60 50 ugll. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 8260B 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane < 25 25 60 60 ug/L 06124/03 SW846 5030B SW846 82608 

1,2,4-Trlctilorobenz.ene < 26 .25 60 50 ug/L 0$/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 62608 

1,2,4-Trlmethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/l 06/24103 ~50309 SN846B260B 

1,2--0lbro,no.3-.cliloropropane _ < 25 25 60 so ug/l 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

1,2..0lbromoethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/L ~4/03 S\Nll46 50309 SV\1646 82608 

1,2--0lchlorobenzene < 25 . 25 60 50 Ug/1.. 06/24/03 SW8465030El SW846 82608 

1,2-0ichloroettic1ne < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW84650306 SW846 82609 

1,2-0lchloropropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/1... 06/24/03 SW84650308 ~8260B 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 U[1/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

1,3-0ichlorcbenzena < :25 25 60 50 UglL 06/2.4/03 SW64G5030B SW846 82608 

1,3-Dlchloropropaoe < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

1 ,4-0ichforobenzene < 25 25 60 50 ugJI.. 06/24/03 SW84G 503()8 Wl/8468260B 

2.2-Dlci'lloropropane < 25 25 60 50 ug/1. 06/24/03 SW8465030B S'W8468260B 

2-Chlorotoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B $W8468260El 

4-Chlorotoluene < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

Benzene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/l 06/24/03 SW848 50306 SW8468260B 

Bromobenz:eno < 25 25 60 50 ug/l. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

BromOcilloromethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW846503013 SW846 82608 

arom~ictikl~~ih~ri e < 25 25 60 .. , •',', 
50 ug/L 00/24103 S\'\184650308 SV\184662608 

Brornoform < 25 25 60 50 Ug/l. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW6468260B 

Bromomethane < 25 25 60 50 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SWB465030B SW846 B2608 

Carbon Tetrachlorida < 25 25 60 50 Ug/L 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW846 826013 

Chlorobenzen0 < 25 26 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

Chlorodlbromomethane < 25 25 60 50 Ug/L 06/24/03 SV\/846 5030B SW8468260B 

Chloroeth~lle < 25 25 GO 50 ug/1. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SV\1846 82608 

Chloroform < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SVVB46 50308 SW848 8260B 

Chlornmatht1ne < 25 25 60 50 ug/L. 06/24/03' SW6465030B · SW846·a260B 

els-1,2..0ichloroethene < 25 :25 60 50 ug!l. 0£/24/03 .SWS4$50308 SWl'M6 82608 

cis-1,3-0lchloropropene < 25 25 60 50 ugll. 06/24/03 SW8485-030a $W84682608 

Dloromomelhane < 25 25 60 so ug/1.. 06/24/03 SW84S5030B SWB46 82608 

Dichlorodifluoromethane < 25 25 60 50 ugll. 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW846 82608 

Df!!$0propyl Ether < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW846 5030B SW'846 82608 

Ethylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SW846 S-0308 SW846 82608 

Fluoromchloromethane < 25 25 60 50 ugJL OSf.24/03 SWB4650308 SW8468260B 



12/04 12:23 FAX i15 341 i390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 

_. Chem Inc. 

Analytical Report Number: 835805 

Cllant ; SHAWE & I 

PrQjed Name : MARSHFIELD (701 S. CENTRAL AREA) 

Project Numl:Jer: 8451 BO 

14)019 

1241 Bellevue Street 
Gl'eefl Bay, WI 54302 
920-460.2436 
SOQ-.7-ENCHEM 
Fax:920-469--Ba.27 

Matnx Type : METHANOL 

CoHBCtlon Dato ; 06/18/03 

Report Date : 06/30/03 

Field ID ; T.B. Lab Sample Num~r : 835806-004 

VOLATILES Prep Date: 06124/03 

Analysis Poop Method Analysis 
Analyte Result lOD LOQ EQL Oil. Units Code Oate Method 

l-iexachlorob1.1~dlene < 25 25 60 60 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SWB-46 50308 SW846 8260B 

lsopropylb(! ru:ene < 25 25 60 50 ug/1.. 06/24/03 &NS465030B SW846 82608 

Methylene Chloride < 25 25 60 50 ugA. ()61;;?4/03 SW846 50308 SW846 826.0B 

Methyl--tert-butyl--ether < 25 25 00 so Ug/L 06t.24/03 SW846 5030B SW6466260B 

Naphthalene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/L 06/24/03 SW846S030B SW8468260B 

n-Butylbenzene < 25 25 60 60 ug,t. 06/24/03 $Vi.lB.465030B SW84682608 

n-Propylbenzene < 25 25 60 50 ugll. 06/24/03 SW8465030B S\N84682608 

p-lsopropyltoluene <: 25 25 60 50 ug/L 00/24/03 SWB465030B SW8468260B 

sec-Butylbenzen0 < 25 25 60 50 ug/L . 06/241tl3 SW846 50308 SW846 82608 

Styrene < 25 25 60 50 Ug/L 06J24/U3 SW848 503013 SW846 82608 

tert-Butylberu:ene < 25 2S 60 50 ug/L '05a4Jo3 SW84850308 SW846B2608 

Telracflloroethene < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 06f2.4/03 S'i,\1646 5030B SW848 82608 

Toluene < 25 26 60 50 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SWe.4882608 

bans-1,2-0ichloroethene < 25 26 60 50 Ug/L 06/24/03 5W846 5030B. SW84$8260B 

trans-.1,3-Dichloropropane < 25 25 60 50 «g/1.. 06/24/03 Si/'./8465030B SW846 8260B 

Trichloroelhena < 25 25 GO .50 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8-46 50308 SWB46 82608 

Vmyl Chloride < 25 25 60 50 Ug/L 06/24/03 SW64650308 SW846 82608 

Xylene, o < 25 25 60 50 ug/L 0$/24/03 SW846 5030B SWB46 B2608 

Xylfines, m + p < 50 60 120 50 ugA.. 00/24/03 S'\1\1846 50308 SW846 8260B 

4-Bromofluorobenzene 97 %Recov 08/24103 SW6465030B SW846 82608 

Toluernx18 107 %Recov 06f24/03 5\-\18465030B SV\/846 8260B 

Dlbrotnofluorol'Tl(!tti<1ne 107 1 %Recov 06/24103 SW846 5030B SW846 8260B 

' ~ ..... 
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12/04 12:23 FAX 715 341 7390 EARTH TECH STEVENS POINT 14)021 

1241 BeUr,vua Str'Aet 

Chem Inc. 
Gl'efJn B~y, WI ~02 
920--469-2436 
800-7..f:NCHEM 
Fax: 92Q.49-8827 

Analytical Report Number: 835804 

Client: SHAWE&! Mabix Type : WATER 

Ptoject N;ime : MARSHFIELD (S. CENTRAL AREA) Collectlon Date: 06/19/03 

Project Number: a-45180 Report Date : ~5/03 

Fleld ID : TEMP-1 Lab Sample Number : 835804-001 

VOLATILES Prep Dato: 06/24/03 

Analys(s Prop Analysis 
Analy'ta Result LOO LOO EQL Oil. Units Code Date Method Method 

1, 1, 1,2-Tetrachloroelhane < 0,92 0.92 2.9 1 ug/L 06(24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

1, 1, 1~ Tr1chloroelhane < 0.90 0.90 2.9 1 ug/L & 06/24/03 SW84B5030B SW8468260B 

1, 1,2,2-Tetrachloroelhane < 0,20 0.20 0.64 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465o30B SW84682606 

1, 1,2-Trlchloroelhane < 0.42 0.42 1.3 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW6468260B 

1, 1..0ichloroethane < 0.75 0.75 2.4 1 ltg/1. 06/2-1/03 SW8465030B SW846 8260B 

1 , 1-Dichloroethene < 0.57 0.57 1.8 1 Ug/L 06!24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

1, 1-Dichloropropene < 0.75 0.75 2.4 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW846 6030B SW8468260B 

1,2,3-Tlichlorobenzene < 0.74 0,74 2.4 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846B260B 

12,3--Trichloropropane < 0.99 0.99 3.2 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

1,2,4-Trichlor~ene < 0.97 0.97 3.1 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 B2608 

1,2,4-Trlmelhylbenzeoe < 0.97 0.97 3.1 1 ug/l 06/24/03 SW84650308 SW8468260B 

1,2-0lbromo.3-dlloropropane - < 0.87 0.87 2.8 ug/1... osn4/03 SW8485030B SW84682608 

1.2---Dlbrnmoethane < 0,56 0.56 1.8 ug/L 06124/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

1,2-Dlchlorobenzene < 0.83 0,83 2.6 1 ug/L 06124/03 $W84650308 SW8468260B 

1,.2-0lchklroethane < 0.36 0.36 1.1 1 ug/L & 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 B2608 

1,2-0lch1oropropane < 0.46 0.46 1.5 1 ug/L 06124/03 SWB-465030B SW8468260B 

1,3,S. Trimethylbenzene < 0.83 0.83 2.6 1 ug/1.. 00/24103 SWB-465030B SW6468260B 

1,3-0ichlorol:l<!!nzene < 0.87 0.87 2.8 1 ug/L ost.2.4/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

1,3.-0ichloropropane < 0.61 0.61 1.9 1 ug/L 08/24/03 SW846 503013 SW846 B260B 

1,-4-0ichlorobenzene < 0.95 0.95 3.0 1 ug/l. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW84682608 

2..2-Dlchloropropane < 0.62 0.62 2.0 1 ug/L 06r24/03 SWe:46 50308 SW84682608 

2-Chlorntoluene < 0.85 0.85 2.7 1 UglL 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

4-Ctilomtoluane < 0.74 0.74 2.4 1 uglL 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 B2608 

Benzene 0.93 0.41 1.3 1 ug/L Q OS/24/03 SW8465030B SW8468260B 

Bromobenz11ne < 0.82 0.82 2.6 1 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SWB-465030B SW8468260B 

Bromuc;plorom~ll)W1e _ < 0.97 0.97 3.1 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW84682608 
,·.· 

Bromodlchloromethane < 0.56 0.56 1.8 1 Ug/1. 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 82608 

Bromoform < 0.94 0.94 3.0 1 Ug/L 06/24/03 SW84$5030B SW846 82608 

Bromomethane < 0.91 0.91 2.9 1 ug/1.. 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW8468260B 

Garbon Tetrachloride < 0.49 0.49 1.6 1 ug/L & 06/24/03 SW6465030B SW8468260B 

Chlotobenzene < 0.41 0.41 1.3 1 ug/L .06/24/03 SW8465030B SW646 82608 

Chlorodlbromomethane < 0.81 0.81 2.6 1 ug/L 06(24/03 SW8466030B SW846-82608 

Chlomethat1e < 0.97 0.97 3.1 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 B2608 

Chloroform < 0.37 0.37 1.2 1 ug/l 06/24/03 SW846 503013 SW6-46 8260B 

Chloromethane < 0.24 0.24 0.76 1 llg/L 06/24/03 SW846 50JOB SW84682608 

cis-1,2-Dlchloroethene < 0.83 0.83 2.6 1 ug/1.. 061:24/03 SW8465030B SWB46 82608 

cis-1,3--Dlchloropropene < 0.19 0.19 0,61 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SWS-465030B $W846 8260B 

Olbromomethane < 0.60 0_60 1.9 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SWB465030B SW846 82608 

Dlchloroarfluoromethane < 0.99 0.99 3.2 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW84135030B SW846 8260B 

Diis.oprnpyl Ether < 0.76 0.76 2.4 1 ug/L 06/24/03 SW8465030B SW846 8260B 

Ethybenzene < 0.54 0.54 1.7 1 ug/L 00/24/03 Swa.w5030B SW8468260B 

F!U()fotrichloromethaoo < 0.79 0.79 2_5 1 u(JIL 06124/03 SWS465030B SW846 8260B 
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[ ) i.:_;>artmcnl of Ni.rural Rc~oun:cs 
LEAKIJ',;G UNDERGROUNTI STORAGE TA:-SK (C~ Tr.icklni:) 
Fonn ~400-146 Rev . 2-93 

PMN Number: 

County: __,;w;;...;......;:ffl;..;,P~ d....._ ___ __,__, _______ I Initial Contact Date: 

SiteName: f, 'f/lA...e~.- /3e,.,,_ 4, 0 ,,,."",~
1 

T.-i c{5_:.7 C!e,,, Dati RPLetterSent: 
I 

Address: f- ti ( 5 ~ IA. ,l.. C x::--7:, ... ( Av-<__ Date Closure Approved: __j___J __ 

Score: --- Init:-- Date: ~ __J __ 

(F) Free Product Removal 
(E) RP Emergency Response 
(R) L TF Emergency Response 
(L) Long Term Monitoring 

Responsible Party 

Case Status 

Contact Person: J,'.,,__ Sc;. l..,,,. t' ~ ..._ < ~ 

Start Date 

__J__J __ 

__J__J __ 

__J__J __ 

__J__J __ 

Impacts 

End Date 

__}__} __ 
__J__J _ 

__J__J __ 

, , _,__, __ 

Company Name: Wi, ~l,,'.,,.'i 10,... 5 1< ~ &< ,."' r J: ~ c.. 
, ea= 71-- ; . . ; 0 

Enter "P" for potential and "K" for kno'l'Yn 

(1) Fire/Explosion Threat 

Address: IO 8"' e . '-t ~ -5'-,,, 

JV/ Ji r -5 {, ~- ' e / ~ ; W / 6- '1, '-/ '1 j_ 
Phone Number: i ?-~ ~ ) 3 if r - J Z. L-/ S---

(2) Contaminated Private Well(s) __ _ 

(3) Contaminated Public Well 

~ (4) Groundwater Contamination 

_f__ (5) Soil Contamination 

# of Wells 

(6) Other: ____________ _ 

(7) Surface Water Impacts 

(9) Floating Product 

.. :--:· -•:• . . ·.· . 




